
AGENDA

Maplewood City Council
7:00 P.M. , Monday, September 26, 1983

Municipal Administration Building
Meetina 83 -23

A) CALL TO ORDER

B) ROLL CALL

C) APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Minutes 83 -19, August 11, 1983 ,
2. Minutes 83 -20, August 22, 1983
3, Minutes 83 -22, August 29, 1983

D) APPROVAL OF AGENDA

E) CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the

City Council and will be enacted by one motion in the form listed below. There
will be no separate discussion on these items. If discussion is desired, that
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.

1. Accounts Payable
20 Renewal of Blue Cross -Blue Shield Contract
30 Renewal of Group Health & Employees Benefit Plan
4. Final Plat - Hanover Hills
5. Time Extension: Crestview 3rd Addition
6. Budget Change - Nature Center
70 Budget Transfer - Parks
80 Liquor License - Holiday Inn (Change of Managers)
9. Abatement of Penalties on Cancelled Assessment

100 Final Plat - Bennington Woods

E -A) RULES OF PROCEDURE: PLAN AMENDMENTS

F) PUBLIC

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

HEARINGS

Plan Amendment: Holloway & Beebe (7:00)

Rezoning: Beebe & Holloway (4 Votes) (7:00)

Plan Amendment: Lower Afton '& McKnight (7:15)

Rezoning: Lower Afton & McKnight (4 Votes) (7:15)

Rezoning: Parkway Dr. (Woodmark) (4 Votes) (7:30)

Conditional Use Permit: 1681 Cope Ave. (7:45)

G) AWARD OF BIDS

11 Long Term Disability

2. Sale of Vehicles



I

CH) UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1 1• Code Amendmentnt: Environmental Protection Ord. 4 V •Vo 2nd Reading

CI) NEW BUSINESS

1. Plan Amendment: Stillwater Road
20 Code Amendment: Parkingarks ng Lots
3• Code Amendment: M -1 Zone Off  ces

J) VISITOR PRESENTATION

K) COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6,

7.

8 .

9.

10.

M) ADJOURNMENT



4

s

MINUTES'OF MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL
7:02 P.M., Thursday, August 11, 1983

i Cafetor i um - John Glenn Jr. High
Meeting No. 83 -19

A. CALL TO ORDER

A special meeting of the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota, was h e l d in the Council
Chambers, Municipal B u i l d i n g and was called to order at .7:02 P.M. by Mayor Greavu.

B. ROLL CALL

John C. Greavu, Mayor Present
Norman G. Anderson, Councilmember Present
Gary W. Bastian, Councilmember Absent
Frances L. Juker, Councilmember Present
MaryLee Maida, Councilmember Present

C. PUBLIC HEARING

1. Frost Avenue Project 82 -9 Assessments

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the adoption
of the assessment roll for Improvement No. 82 -9 Frost Avenue Curb and Gutter and
Storm Sewer.

b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

c. Assistant City Engineer Dave P i l l atzke explained the improvements and stated
how the assessments were computed.

d. Mayor Greavu called for proponents. None were heard.

e. Mayor Greavu called for opponents. The following were heard:

Mr. Lyle Bunton, 1928 Manton Street - Parcel No.9
Mr. Clarence Carlson, 1962 Hazelwood - Parcel No. 47

Mr. Don Spry, 1533 Frost - Parcel No, 39
Mr. Orville Demond, 1965 Prosperity - Parcel No. 46
Mrs. Spry, 1533 Frost - Parcel No. 39
Mr. Ken Hegstrom, 1977 Prosperity - Parcel No, 45
Mr. John Ni lrad, 1941 Hazelwood - Parcel No. 40
Mr. E.M. Hawthorne, 1967 Hazelwood Parcel No. 42
Mr. James Tansey, 1684 Frost Avenue - Parcel No. 82

f. Mayor Greavu closed the p u b l i c hearing.

g. Mayor Greavu stated there will be a meeting at 6:00 P.M. Monday, August 22,
1983 at City all to hear a

g
y appeals.

fi. Mayor Greavu introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

8/11



n

83 -8- 137

WHEREAS, pursuant to proper notice du given as required b l the Cityty yCouncil has met and heard and passed upon all objections to the proposed assessmentfor the construction of concrete curb and gutter on Frost Avenue as described inthe files of.the City Clerk as Project Number 82 - 9, and has amended such proposed.assessment as it deems just;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF • MAPLEJOOD, MINNESOTA.

1. Such proposed assessment, as amended, a coy of.which is attached heretoereto
and made a part hereof, is hereby accepted and shall constitute the specialassessment a ainst` the lands named t

p
9 herein, and each tract of land therein

included is hereby found to be benefited by the ro osed improvement inthe amount oft
p p p

he assessment levied against it.

2. Such assessment shall be a able in a ual a •p y q nnua 1 installments1lments extendingover a period of 9 years for concrete curb and gutter, the first of the
installments to be payable on or after the first Monday ny January, 1984,and shall bear interest at the rate of thirteen (13) percent er annum
from the date of the

p
adoption of this assessment resolution. To the first

installment shall be added interest on the entire assessment from the date
of this resolution until December 31, 1983. To each subsequent installment
when due shall be added i

q •
interest for one year on all unpaid installments.

3 . It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Council to reimburse itself
in the future for the portion of the cost of this improvement aid for
from municipal funds

p p
p by levying additional assessments, on notice and hear -

i ng as provided for the assessments herein made, upon any propertii es abutt i n
improvement but not mad

ment. but not herein assessed for the

p gon the imp e, upon

improvement, 
properties abutting on the improve-

improvement, when changed conditions
relating to such propertiesi es

9
p p make such assessment feasible.

4. To the extent that this improvement benefits nonabuttin propertiesbe s
9 p p which

may served by the improvement when one or more later extensions or improve-ments are made, but which are not her
p

hereinn assessed, therefore, it i s herebydeclared to be the intention of the Council, as authorized b. Minnesota
Statutes Section 420.05y •1, to reimburse the City by adding any portion of
the cost so paid to the assessments levied for an of such later extensi
or improvements,

y on

5: The Clerk shall forthwith transmit a c •certified duplicate of th assessment
to the County Auditor to be extended on the prop tax lists of the Cou •p y
and such assessments shall be collected and paid over in the same manner
as other municipal taxes,

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes,- a11.

i . Mayor Greavu introduced the following reso 1 u •t i on and moved its adoption

WHEREAS, pursuant to proper notice duly given as re uired b law, tq y he CityCouncil has met and heard and passed upon all objections to the ro osed assessmentfor the construction of storm se
p • p

sew ,onon Frost Avenue as describedbed i n the files ofth City Clerk as Project Number 82 -9, and has amended such ro
as it deems just;

p posed assessment

2 - 8/11



8

NOW, THEREFORE, BE.IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA:

1. Such proposed assessment, as amended, a copy of which is attached hereto
and made a part hereof, is hereby accepted and shall constitute the special
assessment against the lands named therein, and each tract of land therein
included i s hereby found-to be benefited by the proposed improvement in
the amount of the assessment levied against it.

2. Such assessment shall be payable in equal annual installments extend i n 9
over a period of 19 years for storm sewers, the first of the i snta l lments
to be payable on or after the first Monday in January, 1984, and.shail
bear interest at the rate of thirteen (13) percent per annum from the date
of the adoption of this assessment resolution., To the first installment
shall be added interest on the entire assessment from the date of t h i s
resolution until December 31, 1983. To each subsequent installment when
due shall be added interest for one year on all unpaid installments.

3. It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Council to reimburse itself
in the future for the portion of the cost of this improvement paid for
from municipal funds by levying additional assessments, on notice "and hearing
as provided for the assessments herein made, upon any properties abutting
on the improvement but not made, upon -any properties abutting on the improve-p 9 rove -p
ment but not herein assessed for the improvement, when changed conditions
relating to such properties make such assessment feasible.

4. To the extent that this improvement benefits nonabutting properties which
may be served by the improvement when one or more later extensions or improve-
ments are made, but which are not herein assessed, therefore, it is hereby
declared to be the intention of the Council, as authorized by Minnesota
Statutes Section 420.051, to reimburse the City by adding any portion of
the cost so paid to the assessments levied for any of such later extension
or improvements.

5. The Clerk shall forthwith transmit a certified duplicate of this assessment
to the County Auditor to be extended on the property tax lists of the County,
and such assessments shall be collected and paid over in the same manner
as other mu n i c i p a l taxes,

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson.. Ayes - all.

D.. ADJOURNMENT

7:55 P.M.

City Clerk

3 - 8/11



b

4

MINUTES OF MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL
6:00 P.M., Monday, August 22, 1983

Council Chambers, Municipal Building
Meeting No. 83 - 20

A. CALL TO ORDER

A special meeting of the City Counci of Maplewood, Minnesota was • held in the CouncilChambers Municipa B u i l d i n g and called, to order at 6:02 P . M. b •y Acting Mayor Bastian.

The purpose of the meeting was for the Council to act as a factf •nding board regardingthe Frost Avenue Improvement 82 -9 appeals of the assessments.

B. ROLL CALL

John C. Greavu, Mayor Absent
Gary W. Bastian, Acting Mayor Present
Norman G. Anderson, Councilmember Present
Frances L. Juker, Councilmember Present
MaryLee Maida, Councilmember Present

C. FROST AVENUE IMPROVEMENT 82 -9 ASSESSMENTS

a. City Attorney John Bannigan stated the-assessment roll was adopted
August

p by the CityCouncil on Au g t 11, 1983 and explained the procedures of the appeal hearing,g

b. The following requests for deferral, cancellation '
were heard:

and revision of the assessments

Code No. 9 Lyle Bunton, 1928 Manton Street
Th i s property owner requested a deferra of assessment because of beinga senior citizen on a fixed income. The matter was referred to the CityClerk. Not in attendance,

Code No. 17 Agnes C. Magnuson, 1940 Barclay Street
Property owner requested a deferral of assessment because of beingsenior citizen on. a fixed income. The matter was referred to the c, ' tyClerk.., Not in attendance.

Code No. 22 Gordon Hedlund
This , property owner states that the c i ty. has jud ed hiss 40 -foot
unbu i 1 dab l

g lot as
e and thus received no benefit from the storm sewer assessment.

Th i s has been referred to the City Attorney for opinion. n i on . Not ip n attendance.

Code No. 39 Donald Spry, 1533 Frost Avenue
Owner states that he is a 74 year old senior citizen and requests a deferralof assessment. The matter was referred to the City lerk. Not
attendance. 

y n

Code N , . 44. David L. Sampson, 1503 Frost Avenue
This property owner has requested a cancellation of assessor
that the new street

assessment. He ..states
eet i s now on 14 feet from hiss house foundation and

has therefore reduced the value of his house b at least $ ' y Ths
has been referred to the City Attorney for opinion. Not in a ttendance.p

1 - 8/22



Code No. 45 Kenneth Hegstrom, 1977 Prosperity
This owner requests that the full assessment be ca •cancelled because his
draining runoff all f 1 ows to the north away rom Frost Avenue, nue . A fieldcheck by a survey crew for the Maplewood Engineering Department confirmedthis as fact. In attendance s Sworn in.

Code No. 46 Orville Demon d, 1965 Prosperity Road
Th i s parce 1 owner .stated that the property does not drain south to Frost
Avenue. A review of the drainage pattern of the arcel has determined

3 of
p ned

that about 2 the Ito area will be handled by the Forst Avenue drain
structure. Not in attendance.

Cole No. 47 Clarence G. Carlson, 1962 Hazelwood
The owner of these two combined lots requests a revisionsion because one
of the lots drai ins nto the other. At present, none of their runoff
wi l l dra i n to Frost Avenue. Should the owner desire to fill and buildld
on the low lot, all drainage from both lots would be carried b the Fr

facility. i i
y Frost

Avenue drainage ty. In attendance. Sworn in.

Code No. 48 Joyce Lipinski, 1980 Hazelwood
The resident of th i s parcel feels that the ro ert drains mostly tp p y y °the north. A field crew investigated the parcel drainage attern and
determined that less than

p
1/3 of the property area drains to the north

away from Frost Avenue. Not in attendance.

Code No. 82 James Tansey, 1654 Frost
The owner requested that the assessment be revised due to the fact that
hie is being assessed along the Frost Avenue s i de of his lot whichch is
148.04 feet in length. The parcels on each adjacent side are cornerrner
Tots and are being assessed on their sidede wh i ch is 100 feet or
less and is in conformance with past and resent assessment practices.p
Not in attendance,

Code No. 83 Leon A l l e n , 1928 Kennard
Mr. Allen did not submit an appeal.

C. Mayor Greavu stated Council would meet at 5:30 P.M., August 29 198g 3, to take actionon the appeals.

D. ADJOURNMENT

6 57 ;P. M.

City er

2 8/22



r

MINUTES OF MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL
5:00 P.M., Monday, August 29, 1983

Council Chambers, Munici B u i l d i n g
Meeting No, 83 -21

A. CALL TO ORDER

A special meeting of the City Counci of Maplewood, Minnesota was h e l d i -n the CouncilChambers, Municipal B u i l d i n g and was .called .to order at 5:34 P . M. b •y Acting Mayor Bastian.

B. ROLL CALL

John C. Greavu, Mayor Absent
Gary W. Bastian, Acting Mayor Present
Norman G..Anderson, Councilmember Present
Frances L. Juker, Councilmember Present
MaryLee Maida, Councilmember Present

Co FROST AVENUE IMPROVEMENT 82 -9

1. Appea Requests

a. Code No. 9 - Lyle Bunton, 1928 Manton Street. This ro ert owner r
a deferral of assessment b

p p y requested
because of being a senioror c i t i zen on a fixed i ncome .The matter was referred to the City Clerk. Applicant has not filedpp for SeniorCitizen deferm

Councilmember Anderson moved that the assessment in the amount of $2508.36 forCode No, 57 29810 152 remain as presented,

Seconded by Councilmember Maida, Ayes - all,

b. Code No. 17 - Agnes C. Magnuson, 1940 Barcle Street. Propertyy p rty owner requesteda deferral of assessment because of being a senior citizen on a fixed
Cle

income.The matter was referred to the City k. Applicant has not filed for SeniorCitizen deferra.l .

Councilmember. Maida moved that the assessment in the amount of $874.00 for CodeNo. 57 26810.101 31 remain as presen e

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all.

c. Code No. 22 - Gordon Hedlund. This property owner stated that the City has
judged his 40 -foot lot as unbu i 1 dab le and thus received no benefit. t from the storm
sewer assessment. T h i s has been referred to the C.i ty Attorney for opinion.y

FINDINGS.OF FACT: 1) That the lot in question, Lot 21 Block 31, Gladstone P l a t2, also known . a s 1941 Dieter Street, i s a substandard lot havin 'feet; ng a width of 40

2) That the City has previously denied a variance to build - '
lot;

a home on this 40 .foot

3) That the lot was recently purchased 'by the objector;4 That •  'the lot is saleable as disting from unbui ld •
5 Tha able,

at the saleabilityi l ity and useabilityl it of the lot are n
public

y of lessened by the local
p lic improvement; and

8/29



h.

6) On the basis of an opinion of an independent fee real estate appraiser, the
benefit is equal to or greater than the assessment levied.

RECOMMENDATION: That the special assessment for storm sewer be reaffirmed.

Councilmember Bastian moved that the assessment in the amount of $437.00 for Code
No. 57 29810 210 31 rema as presen e .

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all,

d. Code No. 39 - Donald Spry, 1533 Frost Avenue. Owner stated that he is a 74
year old senior citizen and requests a deferral of assessment. The matter was
referred to the City Clerk. Applicant did not file for Senior Citizen deferral,

Councilmember Maida moved that the assessment 'in the amount of $1179.00 for Code
No. 57 29810 1.90 35 remain as presen e .

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson.. Ayes - all.

e. Code No. 44 - David L. Sampson, 1503 Frost Avenue. This property owner has
requested a cancellation of assessment. He stated that the new street is now only
14 feet from his house foundation and has therefore reduced the value of his house
by at least $10,000.. This has been referred to the City Attorney. for opinion.

FINDINGS OF FACT: 1) The objector seeks cancellation of'the assessments on grounds
that the widening of the improved area within the right of way placed the new curb
14 feet from his foundation;
2) That an independent fee real estate appraiser determined that the increase in
market value of the objectors property.at 1503 Frost Avenue, increases as a result
of this improvement in an amount equal to or greater than the assessment.

RECOMMENDATION: That the special assessment levied be reaffirmed.

Councilmember Anderson moved that the assessment in the amount of $1582.18 for
Code No. 57 39700 021 0 remain as presented.

Seconded by Councilmember Maida. - Ayes - all,

f. Code No. 45 - Kenneth Hegstrom, 1977 Prosperity.. This owner requests that
the full assessment be cancelled because his draining runoff a f 1 ows to the north
away from Frost Avenue. A field check by a survey crew for the Maplewood, En 9i*neer i n 9
Department conf i rmed. this as fact .

FINDINGS OF FACT: 1) The objector seeks cancellation of his assessment on 9rounds
that the entire parcel 45 drains to the north;

2) Field investigation and examination of contour maps in the office of the Cit
Engineer support this contention;

RECOMMENDATION: That the special assessment for storm sewer against parcel 45
be can

g p
celled i n its entirety.

Councilmember Juker moved that the assessment in the amount of $2407.43 for Code
No. 57 54500 080 01B

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes- all,

2 - 8/29



g. Code No. 46. Orville Demond, 1965 Prosperity. This parcel owner stated that
the property does not drain south to Frost Avenue. A review of the drainage patternof the parcel has determined that about 2/3 of the lot area w i l l be handled by
the Frost Avenue drain structure.

FINDINGS OF FACT: 1) That the objector seeks cancellation of-his assessment on

grounds that his property does not drain south into the project area;

2 ) On the basis of observations in the field and examination of a topographic survey .within the engineer's office, it was found that 2 /3rds of the parcel in question
physically drains to the Frost Avenue drain structure.

RECOMMENDATION; It is the policy of t h i s council that in the event a parce 1 of
real property drains into an improvement for which a storm sewer assessment is
levied, the entire parcel shall bear the assessment. In this instance, the assessment
is reaffirmed consistent with council policy,

Councilmember Anderson moved that the assessment in the amount of $2015.97 for
Code No, 57 54500 090 0 e cancelled,

Seconded by Counci lmember - Juker. Ayes - all.

h. Code No. 47 - Clarence G. Carlson, 1962 Hazelwood. The owner of these two
combined lots requests a revision because one of the lots drains into the other.
At present, none of their runoff will drain to Frost Avenue. Should the owner
desire to fill and bu i l d on the low lot, all dra i na 9a from both lots would be
carried by the Frost-Avenue drainage facility.

FINDINGS OF FACT: 1) Objector seeks a revision of his assessment whereunder the
assessment to the improved lot, Lot 10, would be sustained and the assessment to
Lot 11, the unimproved Lot, would be cancelled;

2 ) Lot 1 1 is lower than the abutting street, the d i ference in e l e v at i o n between
the low point in the lot and the street elevations, approximately 7 feet;

3) Lot 11 is saleable and buildable.

4 ) That an independent fee real estate appraiser is of the opinion that the benefit
exceeds the assessment recommendation.* That as to Lot 11, that it is reasonable
and probable that in the foreseeable future; Lot 11 will be improved and contribute
storm water to the system in question.

RECOMMENDATION: That the assessment as to Lot 11, be reaffirmed.

Councilmember Bastian moved that the assessment in the amount of $1606.52 against
Lot 11 F.D. Nelson's omesites e cancelled,

Seconded by Councilmember Ma i da . - Aye s all,

Code No. 48. The resident of this parcel ( Joyce Lipinski, 1980 Hazelwood) feels
that the property drains mostly to the north. Afield crew investigated the parcel
drainage pattern and determined that less than 1/3 of the property area drains
to the north away from Frost Avenue,

FINDINGS OF FACT: 1) That the objector seeks cancellation of his assessment on
the grounds that his property does not drain south into the project area;
2) On the basis of observations in the field and examination of a topographic survey

3 - 8/22



fA

within the engineer's office, it was found that less than 1 /3rd of the parcel in
question, physically drains to the Frost Avenue drain structure.

RECOMMENDATION: It is the p o l i cy of this Council that in the event a parcel of
real property drains into an improvement for which a storm sewer assessment is
levied, the entire parcel shall bear the In this instance, the assess-

ment is reaffirmed consistent with council policy.

Councilmember Anderson moved that the assessment in the . amount of $1763.30 for
Code No. 57 54500 120 0 e cancelled,

Seconded by Councilmember Juker. Ayes - all.

j. Code No. 82 - James Tansey, 1654 Frost. The owner requested that the assessment
be revised due to the fact that he is being assessed along the Frost Avenue side
of his lot which is 148.04 feet in length. The parcels on each adjacent side are

corner - 1 ots and are being assessed on their narrow side which is 100 feet or less
and is in conformance with past and present assessment practices.

FINDINGS-OF FACT: 1) That the objector seeks a revision of his assessment on grounds
that as to his lot the city's corner lot policy is inequitable;

2) That having an interior lot, the objector pays an assessment for fu l l frontage
while his contiguous neighbors to the east and west pay less on a front footage
basis;

3) That there is no issue as to the question of whether the parcel benefits the
amount of the assessment.

RECOMMENDATION: That the assessment. be reaffirmed in order to comply with the
pre - existing assessment policies of the city.

That the staff be directed to re- examine the city's special assessment policies
and procedures as they pertain to' corner lots.

Councilmember Anderson moved that the assessment in the amount of $1427.11 for
Code No. 57 29500 520 0 remain as presented,

Seconded by Councilmember Maida. Ayes - all.

k. Code No. 52 - Maurice Ramstrom, 1962 Prosperity Road. Mr. Ramstrom did not
fi 1 e a notice of appeal at the time of the hearing and is now requesting cancellation
of his assessment indicating that the runoff does not drain to Frost Avenue,

Council referred this matter to stuff for investigation.

D. ADJOURNMENT

6:00 P M.

City C I er

4 - 8/22



i

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SEPT. 26

1983 CITY OF MAPLE 60 CD CHECK REGISTER

r
r

r

CHECK N0. DATE AMOUNT VENDOR IT €M DESC RIP T_ON

244100 09/14/03 203.00 BLLE CRCSS INSURANCE
244100 09/14/E3 501.92 BLUE CROSS INSURANCE
2441CC 09/14/13 27.72. BLLE CROSS INSURANCE
244100 09/14fE3 55943 BLLE CROSS INSURANCE
244100 D9/14/83 33.26 ELLE C FOSS INSURANCE
244100 0 9/14! E3 _. 27 *71 - BLLE CROSS INSURANCE
244100 09/14/f3 376.53 BLLE CROSS INSURANCE
244100 09/14If3 110.86 BLLE CRCSS ThSUFANCE
244100 09/14/03 133,03 ELLE CROSS INSURANCE
244100 09/14/03 173 BLLE CROSS INSURANCE
24410C 09/14/!3 16.63 ELLE C RCS' INSURANCE
244100 09/14/E3 155.4M ELLE C ROSS INSURANCE
244100 09/14/E3 219966 8LLE CROSS INSURANCE

244100 09/14103 551.97 BLLE CROSS INSURANCE

244100 09/14/f3 - 175.44 BLLE CRCSS INSURANCE
244100 09/14/03 360.03 ELLE CROSS INSURANCE
244100 09/14M 191 ,94 BLLE CROSS INSURANCE
244100 09/141E3 197.94 ELLE C Q0SS TNSURANCE
244100 09/14/83 8304 ELLE CROSS INSURANCE
244100 09/141f3 55943 BLLE CROSS INSURANCE
244100 09/14fF3 175.44 BLLE CROSS INSURANCE
244100 09/14/F3 240.02 ELLE CROSS INSURANCE

4,060.00

244502 09/14/83 6,707917 MN STATE TREASURER MCTOR VEH LTC PBL
244502 09/14/e3 111099 MN STATE TREASURER DRIVi -R LA. PBL

6,E18.17

244540 09/14/F3 403,92 PN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE
244540 09/14/83 1 •328.40 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE
244540 09114 r E3 336.36 NN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE
244540 09/14/83 427.10 MN MUTUAL' LIFE INS INSURANCE
244540 09/14/03 12908 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE
244540 09/14/83 3,50 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE
244540 O 9/141 F3 2.1 6 PN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE
244540 09/14/03 129.20 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE
244540 09/14/E3 10.82 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE'
244540 09/14M 10.82 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE
244540 09/14/83 45.86 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE
244540 09/14/f3 45.85 MN MUTUAL L FE INS INSURANCE
244540 09/14/F3 507.02 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE
244540 09/141f3 29364.95 NN MUTUAL L ?FE INS INSURANCE
244540 09/14/E3 179,43 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE
244540 09/14/F3 251.16 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE
244540 09/14/F3 207.29 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE
244540 09/14/83 12.62 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE _
244540 09/14/03 523.95 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE
244540 09/141E3 344951 MN MUTUAL LIFT INS ItiSURit NCr
244540 09/14/03 3.60 PN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE
244540 09/14/E3 67.16 PN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE
244540 09/14/03 434940 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE



c

1983 CITY OF MAPLE WD CHECK REGISTER

CMECK N0. EOAT_ AMOUNT VENDOR. ITEM DESCRIP T O

244540 09 /14IP3 56.35 MN MUTUAL LIFE IAS INSURANCE

244540 09/14/83 54.85 NN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE

244540 09/14/13 247.22 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS I NSUR ANCE

244540 09/14/F3 3,60 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE
244540 D9/14M 123.60 Pf MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE

244540 09/14/83 131.98. MS'S MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE

244540 09/14M 11.46 MN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE

244540 09/14IP3 445.88 FN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE

244540 D9/14/83 18.68 FN MUTUAL LIFE INS INSURANCE

8 , 862.98

244742 09/141P3 75.00 CLERK OF OISTR CRT CNTY DRIVERS LIC

75.00

244J52 09/14/83 18951540 LAKEVIEW ASSOC INC IN

244J52 09/14M 79935.00 LAKEVIEW ASSOC INC INSURANCE

244J52 09/14/83 1806540 LAKEVIEW ASSOC INC INSURANCE

244J52 09/14IE3 1,9889000 LAKEVTE6 ASSCC INC INSURANCE

46.404.00

2455C2 09/14183 59169.00 FN STATE TREASURER MGTOR VEH LIC Pf

245502 09/14/13 254.00 MN STATE TREASURER DRIVERS LIC PPL

5,423.00

249034 09/141f? 135.00 AMERMAN PLANNING MEMBERSHIP

135.00

f :tit

249502 39/14/83 6, 897.53 MN STATE TREASURER MCTOR VEH LTC PF

249502 09/14f83 298000 MN STATE TREASURER DRIVERS LICE NS=

7,195.53

249931 09/14M 45.135.47 U 0 CONTRACTING CONTRACT PYM

459 135.47 f

250472 09/14/L3 939787.28 M"ETRO WASTE CONTROL SEWER

93

250502 09/14/E3 5 MN STATE TREASURER MCTOR VEH LIC a'

250502 09/14/E3 31.600 FN STATE TREASURER DRIVERS LIC FBL



P 4 ` : 3e•

1983 CITY OF MAFLEOCO
CHECK REGISTER

V_ NDO i ITEM DES C RIP TI ON
CHECK hO. DM TE AMOUNT

f
5, 329.00

250557 O9114M 2.546.66 MN STATE TREAS PERA PERA PBL

250557 09/14!83 3,461.16 MN STATE TREAS PERA PERA P
250557 09/14/23 18.22 MN STATE TREAS PERA PERA BL

PBL
250557 09/14/E3 43.52 MN STATE TREAS PERA PERA

250557 09/14/!3 29.71 MN STATE TREAS
PERA PERA PBL

250557 09/14/83 100.76 Mgt STATE TREA PERA FERA

PBL
250557 09/14/F3 173.40 MN STATE TREA PEQA P =RA

250557 09/14/E3 182000 MN STATE TREAS PERA P_ RA

PBL
250557 09/14/23 38.19 Ph STATE TREAS PERA PE R A

PBL
250557 09/14/P3 68.40 MN STATE TREAS PIRA PERAA

250557 09/14/23 364.51 MN STATE TREAS PERA PERA

P
250557 09/14/E3 146.67 MN STATE TREAS PERA PERA PBL

PBL
250557 09/14/E3 4,003.84 MIN STATE TREAS PER! PERA

250557 O9/14/E3 352.56 MN STATETREAS PERA P . RA P BL

250557 09/14/83 261.60 MN STATE TREAS PERA PIRA

PERA

PBL

PBL
250557 09/14/E3 142.90 PN STATE TREAS PERA

250557 09/14/E3 209.27 MN STATE TREAS PERA PERA PBL

250557 09/14/23 118029 MN STATE TREAS PERA PERA

RA

PBL

PBL
250557 09/14/E3 560.99 MN STATE TR:_. AS PERA P=

250557 09/14/83 342022 ON STATE TREAS FERA PERA PBL

250557 O9/14/E3 33.36 MN STATE TREAS PERA PERA

PERA.

PBL

PBL
250557 09/14/E3 198021 MN STATE TREAS PERA

250557 O9/14If3 295.10 MN STATE TREAS PERA PEPA FBL

250557 09/14fp3 4O.OR MN STATE TREAS PERA PERA PBL

PBL
250557 09/14/f3 115.47 MN STATE TREAS PERA PERA

250557 09/14/E3 99.63 P. N' STATE TREAS PERA PIRA PBL

250557 09/14/83 64.76 MTV STATE TREAS PERA PERA PBL

RBL
250557 09/14/83 49.58 MN STATE TREAS PERA PERA

6L
250557 09/14/f3 65.96 MN STATE TREAS PERA PEPA

250557 O9/141E3 16.66 MN STATE TREAS PERA
PERA P BL

250557 0909/14M 409.53 MN STATE TREAS PERA P =RA

250557 09/14/E3 119080 MN STATE TREAS PERA PERA PBL

14, 673.01

250J51 09/14/E3 40.00 HMG MINNESOTA REPUN O

40.00

251512 09/14/E3 59000050 Mtn STATE TREASURER MOTOR

DRIVERS

VEH L;C PE

LIC PHIL
251502 09/14/f3 190000 MTV STATE TREASURER

5,190.50

251742 09/14/-3 7 CLERK OF DISTR CRT CNTY DRIVERS LIC

7 7.50



1983 CITY OF MAFLEWCO CHECK REGISTER

CHECK A0. DATE AMOUNT VENDCP ITEM OESC RIP Tj 0%

25IJ510 ;; 09/14/23 230.10 DF LARIAS CATERING GCLF LUNCH.rO%

230.10

MCTOR VEH LIC PE

OFI VE RS L IC PBL

BO CKS

CCNTRACT PYM

TRAY L TR AINNG

252502 09/14 F3

252167 09/14/@3 18952 CONN GEN LIFE INS INSURANCE

252167 09/14/23 9.88 CONN GE%LIFE ItS INSURANCE
252167 09/14/23 6.48 CCNN GEN LIFE INS INSURANCE

252167 09/14/P3 18.52 CONN GEti LIFE INS INSURANCE

252167 09/14/@3 28.46 CONN GEN LIFE IAS INSURANC:.

252167 09/14/E3 24905 CONN GEN LIFE INS INSURANCE

25?167 09/14/@3 8060 CONN GEN LIFE INS INSURANCE
252167 09/14/23 11.75 CONN GEN LIFE' INS INSURANCE

252167 09/141F3 60.82 CONN GEN LIFE IAS INSURANC AE
252167 09/14/F3 437.91 CONN GEN LIFE INS INSURANCE

252167 09/14/F3 38.17 CONN GEN LIFE INS INSURANCE

252167 09/14/23 27.12 CONN GEN LIFE INS INS

252167 09/14/23 39.00 CONN GEN LIFE INS INSURANCE

252167 09/14/23 25.75 CONN GEN LIFE INS INSURANCE

252167 09/14/23 101.78 CCNN GEN LIFE INS INSURANCE

252167 09/14IP3 74942 CONN GEN LIFE INS INSURANCE
252167 09114/F3 8001 CONN GEN LIFE INS INSURANCE

252167 09/14/23 ° 41 CONN GEN LIFE INS INSURANCE

252167 99/14/f3 h8.88 CONN GEN LIFE IAS INSURANCE

252167 09/141F3 18019 CONN GEN LIFE INS INSURANCE'

252167 09/14/23 25.75 CONN GEN LIFE INS INSURANCE

252167 09/14/@3 20.?6 CONN GEN LIFE TNS INSUPANCE
2521 67 09/14/23 14064 CONN GEN LIFE INS INSURANCE

252167 09/14/F3 11.33 CONN GEN LIFE INS INSURANCE

252167 09/141F3 14.96 CONN GEN LIFE IAS INSURANCE

252167 09/14/ @3 3.66 CONN GE1 LIFE InS INSURANCE
252167 09/14/F3 71.70 CONN GEN LFE INS NSURANCE

252167 09/14/23 27.30 CONN GEN LIFE INS INSURANCE

1.257.45

MCTOR VEH LIC PE

OFI VE RS L IC PBL

BO CKS

CCNTRACT PYM

TRAY L TR AINNG

252502 09/14 F3 5,622.25 NN STATE TREASURER

252502 09/14/83 235.00 MN STATE TREASURER

59857.25

252535 09/14/23 4000 M F 0 A

4.00

252889 09/14/@3 170.874.26 T A SCHIFSKY

1709874.26

i #ii #4

252J53 09I14/F3 101976 RADISSON ARRCWWOCO

MCTOR VEH LIC PE

OFI VE RS L IC PBL

BO CKS

CCNTRACT PYM

TRAY L TR AINNG



1983 CITY OF MAF tiDCO CHECK REGT STER

cCHECK N0. DATE AMOUNT N 0V_ D ITEM DESC RIP TI O

101.76

255015 09/14/F3 314.05 AFSCME UNIO DUES

255015 09/141F3 5.32 AFSCME' UNICN DUES

319.37

fftf

255143 •• 19/14183L 1, 487.00 CHANHASSA N THEATRE GAL GETAWAY

1

i

255953 09/14/83 139053.00 CITY ChTY EMPL CR Uri CREOTT UN FBL

13,053.00

255330 09/141E3 E73.24 ICMA DEFERRED CCMF

255330 09/14/83 102.96 ICMA DEFERRED COMP

776.20

255373 09/141P3 145.00 ROSEMARY KANE P/R D =DUCT

145.00

255453 09/14f83 13, 868.10 MAPLEWOCC STATE BNK FNT PgL

1 3, 868.10

i

255470 09/14/83 24 *00 METRO SUPERVISCRY UNION DUES

24.00 +

255 502 09/14/83 5, 565 .31 WN STATE TREA S MCTOR VEH LIC P!

255502 09/14fF3 110000 MN STATE TREASURER DRIVERS LIC FRL

255502 09114/F3 4.00 MTV STATE TREASURER DNR LIC PBL

255502 09/14/P3 190000 MN STATE TREASURER DRIVERS LICENSE

5,869.31

255540 09/14 83 310900 MN MUTUAL LI IKS INSURANCE

31040

255556 09/14/83 MAO MN ST RETIREMENT DEF&RR D COMF



te

1993 CITY OF MAPLE tOCD CHECK REGISTER
r

CHECK NO* DATE AMOUNT VE NDCR I7EM DESC RIP Ti u

30000

255562 09/14/P3 620.75 MN TEAMSTERS UNICN DUES

620.75

255870 09/14/83 8, 438.44 PN COMM CF REVEhLE w67 P8L
8 , o 438.44

269008 09/14IF3 4.42 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES -

269008 09/14IP3 14.17 ACE MARDWARE SUPPLIES

269008 09/14/p3 60.00 ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES

78.59

269021 09/14/823 305.91 ALBRECHT LANDSCAPING REPAIR MAINT

305.91

269059 09/14/23 22 .'12 ARTSIGN OFFICE SUe T; ES

22.12

off :f

269071 09!14/P3 1 9 338.35 EAHT JAMES HTG INSPECTOR

19338.35 f

269097 09/14/F3 4.56 BILL 90YED FORD SUPPLIES VEH

269097 09/14/8 23.52 BILL 9OYER FORD SUPPLIES VEH

269097 09/14/f3 16073 HILL BOYER FORD SUPPLIES VEH

44.81 -

269103 09/14/F3 25.55 BCARD OF MATER COMM UTILITIES

269103 09/14/23 12991 BCARD CF WATER COMP UTILITIES

269103 09/14/F3 12.91 BOARD OF WATER COMM UTILITIES

269103 09/14IE3 10.43 BCARD OF WATER COMM UTILITIES

269103 09/14M 83.22 BCARD OF WATER COMM LTILITIES

145.92

269146 09/14IP3 42.00 CHIPPEWA SPRINGS WATER COOLER

42.00



PA e

1983 CITY OF MAPLE C"ECK REGISTER

r

CH *...E OAT E AMOUNT VENDO ? M cITS CS%

E
269165 09/14/F3 305.77 COLLINS ELECTRICAL C REPAIR MAINT'

305.77 :

269177 09114/F3 68.80 COPY EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES

269177 09/14/P3 25900 COPY EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES

93.90

269142 09/14IF3 90080 DALCO CCRP SUPPLIES

90.80 *

269193 09/14/83 496.00 DALEY PAT PLBG INSPECTOR

496.00 *

269201 09/14/23 832.50 DAMES WATER EQUIP C SUPPLIES

269201 09/14/23 19032.00 -- CA%IES WATER EQUI C SUPPLIES

269201 09/14/F3 1,060.50 CAVIES MATER EQUIP C SUPPLIES

269201 09/14/F3 223.88 DAVIES WATER EQUIP C SUPPLIES

269201 09/14/F3 539.00 DAVIES WATER EQUIP C SUPPLIES

1.623.88

269219 09/14/F3 4 EAST CNTY LINE FIRE FIRE PROTECTION
269219 09/14ff3 45 , EAST CNTY LINE FIRE FIRE PROTECTION

49,637.50

269255 09/14 /E3 27.10 G +K SERVICES UNIFORMS

269255 09/14/F3 27.10 G +K SERVICES UNIFORMS

269?55 09/141F3 27010 G +K SE RVICES UNIFORMS

269255 09/141E3 27.10 G +K SERVICES UNIFORMS

269255 09/14/F3 16.00 G *X SERVICES UNIFORMS

269255 09/14/93 1600 G +K SERVICES UNIFORMS

269255 09/14fF3 16.00 G +K SERVICES UNIFORMS

269255 05/14If 3 16900. G +K SERVICES UNTFORRMS

269255 09/14/E3 19010 G +K SERVICES UNIFORMS

269755 09/14/F3 19010 G +K SERVICES UNIFORMS

269255 J9/14/F3 19.10 G +K SERVICES UNIFORMS

269255 09/14/f3 19010 G +K Sc RVICES UNIFORMS

269255 09 /14 /F3 18000 G+K SERVICES UNIFORMS

269255 09/14/F3 18000 G +K SERVICES UNIFORMS

269255 09/14/E3 19.00 6 +1( SERVICES UNIFORMS

2692 09/14/F3 18000 G +K SERVICES UNIFORMS

320.80

269261 09 /14 /f3 37.95 _ GEN . ELECTRIC SUPPLY SUPPLIES



1983 CITY OF MAr - LEUOCD CHECK REGISTER

CHECK NO . DATE AMOUNT VENDCR. ITEM DESCRIPTION

269261 09/141!3 22.90 GEN ELECTRIC SUPPLY SUPPLIES

60.75 f

a

269269 09/14/13 6.77 GENUINE PARTS CO SUPPLIES

6.77

2692.73 Pcs9/14/ _3 74 65.0 ONE F DEPTGLADST FIRE D_ FIRE PROTECT TON

269273 09/14/f3 52, GLADSTONE' FAIRE DEPT FIRE PROTECTION

i 57,615.00

269274 09/14/!3 3.30 GLADSTONE LUMBER MAR SUFPLI =S

4

3.30

it *mot#

26928f? 09/14/E3 2089 GRUBERS HARDWARE HAN SUPPLIES

269288 09/14/83 9050 GRUBERS HARDWARE HAN SUPPLIES

269288 09/14/f3 15.00 GRUBERS HARDWARE HAN SUPPLIES

27.39

269301 09114/E3 20.00 HEJNY RENTALS INC RLNTAL EQUIP

20.00

269316 09/14!._3 144,23 FHOFFMAN CORNER OIL C FUEL OIL

269 316 0 9114 / F 3 264.41 H OFF PA N C 3 NE R CI L C FUEL CIL

269316 09/14/F3 19060 HOFFMAN CORNER OIL C FUEL OIL

269316 09/14/F3 20922 HOFFMAN C'?RNER OIL C FUEL OIL
269316 09/14/!3 70008 FIFFMAN CORNER CIL C FUEL CIL

269316 09/14/!3 19.46 H3FFMAN CORNER CIL C FUEL OIL

269316 09/14/83 23.58 Hc7FFMAN CORNER OIL C FUEL OIL

269316 09/14/!3 141.50 HOFFMAN CORNER CIL C FUEL. OIL

269316 09/14/!3 98000 HOFFMAN CORNER CIL C FEEL OIL

269316 09/14/E3 81600 HOFFMAN CORNER OIL C FUEL OIL

269316 09/14/83 45900 HOFFMAN CORNER OIL C FULL OIL

769316 09/14M 108.57 NrFFMAN CORNER CIL C FUEL CIL

269316 09/14/83 55900 HOFFMAN CORNER OIL C FUEL OIL

1.090.65 +

269322 09/14/83 5.25 061E LOCK & KEY SUPPLIES
269322 09/14/83 10.80 Hf?WIE LOCK & K-Y SUPPLIES

269322 U9/14/F3 10080 lw06IE LOCK & KEY SUPPLIES

269322 09/14/83 4.50 I-OUTE LOCK & KEY SUPPLIES

269322 0 9/ 141 F3 24.26 H^ k ?E LOCK & KEY SUPPLIES

55.61

f :fff



1983 CITY OF MAPLEU00D CHECK REGISTER

CHECK A0. DATE AMOUNT VE NCCR iTEM! DcSCRIP Ti Cr

r .

c -

269352 09/14! 120.90 I.NTL CONF OF BLDG OF MEMBERSHIP

120,00

r

269368 09/14/F3 70.55 JOURNAL OF CIVIL OEF SUPPLIES

70.5 5

269369 09/14fE3 1 o 495.67 J L SHTELY CCATRACT FYM

269369 09/14/83 189.30 J L SHIELY CCNTRACT PYM

269369 09/14/83 26308 J L SHIELY CCNTRACT PYM

19948.35

269382 09/14/83 2.86 K SUPER ..MKT SUPPLIES

269382 09/14/83 4.24 KNCWLANS SUPER MKT SUPPLIES

7.10 +

2693? 4 09/14/83 98950 KNCX LUMBER SUPPLIES

269304 09/14/F3 82078 KNCX LUPSER SUPPLIES

269384 09/14/83 34.63 KNCX LUMEER SUPPLIES

215.91

ftf *ff

269396 09/14/F3 4200 LAKE SAN!TATION RUBBISH REMOVAL

269396 09/14/f3 127.5D LAKE SANITATION RUBBISH RMO YAL

169.50

269417 09/14/f3 3.77 LEES AUTO SUPPLY SUPPLIES

269417 09/14/83 5.52. LEES AUTO SUPPLY SUPPLIES

269417 09/14/93 24.21 LEES AUTO SUPPLY SUPPLIES

269417 09/14M 11.76 LEES AUTO SUPPLY SUPPLIES

269417 09/14/83 12.9D LEES AUTO SUPPLY SUPPLIES

269417 0 9/ 14/ F3 1000 LEES AUTO SUPPLY SUPPLIES

59.16 t

269425 09/14/83 39500 LGGIS DATA PROCESSING

269425 09/14/F3 2 836.51 LGGIS DATA PROCESSING

269425 09/14/f3 2.017.69 LCGIS DATA PROCESSING

5, 249.20

269428 09/14M 15.22 LUCER LUMBER SUPPLIES
269428 09/14/83 10.80 LUCER LIMBER SUPPLIES

269428 09/14/83 80000 L.UGER LUMBER SU



P4 c/o

1983 CITY OF MAFLE LOCO CHECK REGISTER

CHECK A?.DATE AMOUNT VENDOR ITEM" DESC RIP TI ON

269428 09/14/83 100000 LUGER LUMBER SUPPLIES
206.02

269452 - 09/14/A3 - i49.29 MAPLEWOOD RE VIED PUBLI SHINS
269452 09/14/f3 197 MAPLEWOCO REVIEW PUBLISHING

269452 09/14/83 34.32 MAPLEWOOD REVIEW PUBLISHING
269452 09/14/P3 - 14.00 MAPLEWOOD RcVlru SUBSCRIPTICiN
269452 09/14/83 32.18 MAPLEWOOD REVIEW FLBLISHTNG

427.58

269464 09/14/g3 2.37952 MERIT CHEVROLET CO REPAIR MAIAT. VEH
237.52

269474_ 09/14/F3 1 068*20 METRO INSP SERVICE CCNTRACT PYM

1 s 06 8.2 0 f

269530 09/14/83 16500 MW DEPT PUBLIC SAFTY ' REPAT R MA IKT CON'

269530 09/14/83 19243.98 MN DEPT PUBLIC SAFTY REPAIR MAINT CO's'

19408.98

i•tki•t

269535 09/14/83 75.00 MN M F 0 A TRAVEL TR AINI%G
75.00 t

269586 09/14/83 9000— RUNIC + PRIVATE SERV ANIMAL CONTROL

269586 09/14/83 82.50 PUNIC + PRIVATE SERV ANIMAL CONTROL

873.50

269592 09/14IF-3 73920 MUAICILITE CO SUPPLIES

73.20

269630 09/14/83 110000 IDATL REC PARK ASSN MEMBERSHIP

110 *00

269650 09/14/83 212.50 NO STAR WATERWORKS SUPPLIES

269650 0 9/ 14/ F 3 1 .294.56 NO STAR WATER 6CRKS SLPPLIES

1950,706 f



W

t

1983 CITY OF MAFLECCD CHECK REGISTER
t.r

f

r

CHECK N..DATE AMOUNT VENDOR ITEM DESCRIP
t

269658 09/14/F3 2.40 NCRTHEF4N STATES POLE UTILITIES
269658 09/14/F3 3.53 NOR STATES P06E UTILITIES
269658 09/14/M3 2.40 NORTHERN STATES POWE UTILITIES
269658 09/14/'03 2.40 NCRTHERN STATES POkE UTILITIES
269658 D9/14/23 2.40 l CRTHERN STATES F06E UTILITIES
269658 09/14/23 415,42 NORTHERN STATES POWE UTILITIES
269658 09!14 /F3 123.52 NCRTHERN STATES POUE UTILITIES
269658 09/14/83 38.69 RCFTHrRh STATES POKE UTILITIES
269658 09/14/23 132041 NORTHE RN STATES PO4E UTTLI TIES
269658 09/14/ '03 5.98 NCRTHE RN STATES POWE UTILITIES
269658 09/14/23 5.98- NCRTHERh STATES FCUE UTILITIES
269653 09/14/83 4.6D ACFTHERA STATES P06E UTILITIES
269658 09/14/F3 33.69 NCRTMERN STATE'S P0ImE UTILITIES
269653 09/141'03 5.98 NORTHERN STATES P06E UTILITIES
269653 09/14/23 4925 WCRTHERN STATES P06E UTILITIES
269658 09/14/23 417.92 NORTHERN STATES P 0 WE UTILITIES
269659 04/14/'03 9.80 NCRTHERN STATES PO WE UTILITIES
269658 09/14/23 220.24 NORTHERN STATES POKE UTILITIES
269658 09/14/83 161.17 NCRTHERN STATES F06E UTILITIES

195ROe'2

ttf t! 4

269660 09/14/83 41.34 NCFTHWESTE"RN BELL TE TELEPHONE
269660 09/141F3 198.33 NORTHWESTERN BELL TE TELEPHONE
269660 09/14/'03 44.13 NCRTHWESTERN BELL TE TELEPHONE
269660 09/14fF3 90.45 ACRTHWESTE.RN BELL TE TELEPHONE
269660 09/14/F3 41 *34 hORTHWESTERN PELL TE TELEPHONE
26966' 09/14/E3 26.15 NCRTHWEST =RN BELL TE TELEPHONE
269660 39/14183 4104 NCRTHWEST RN BELL TE TELEPHONE
269660 09114/83 38.68 NORTHWESTERN BELL TE TELEPHONE
269660 09/14/23 102.71 NORTHWESTERN BELL TE TELEPHCNE
26966C O 9/14/ F3 56.02 A CRTHk EST ER h BELL TE TELEPHONE
269660 09/14/23 26.15 NORTHWESTERN BELL TE TELEPHONE
26966C 09/14/F3 26.15 NCRTN WEST ERN BELL TE TELEPHONE
269660 09/14/F3 18.66 NCATHWESTEAN BELL TE TELEPHONE-
269660 09/14/23 26.73 NCFTHWEST =RN BELL TE TELEPHONE
269 660 0 9/14 /F 3 29.59 NORTloWESTER N EELL TE TELEPHONE

07.77 t

269669 09/14/83 6.00 NUTESON LAV =RhE TRAVEL TRAINING

ttttt

269674 09/14/A3 221001 M?LD DOMINION BRUSH REPAIR MAINT

221.01

269684 09/14/F3 266.54 PALEN /KIMBALL CO REPAIR MAINT BLD
266.54 t



1
V

1983 CITY OF 0 CHECK REGISTER

CHECK AO. DA T AMOUNT VE ADC' ITEM DESCRIPTT ON

269690 09/14/A3 49170,00 PARKSIDE FIRE DEPT FIRE PROTECTION
269690 09/14/F3 339000.00 PAPKS /DE FIRE DEPT FIRE PROTECTION

379170.00

iffti#

269694 09/14/13 60.50 FETERSON997LL + CONV CONTRACT FYM
269694 09/14/83 2907500 PETERSON,RELL + CONV RETAINER

2,135.50

269780 09/14/83 55.30 ROAD RESCUE INC SUPPLIES VEI
55.30

269794 09/14/83 73.95 RYCO SUPPLY CC SUPPLIES
73.95

269796 :: 09/14/83 124.98 S + S ' ARTS + CRAFTS PRCG SUPPLIES
269796 09/14/g3 8tl.33 S + S ARTS + CRAFTS PROG SUPPLIES
269796 OW14/83 47.19 S + S ARTS + CRAFTS FROG SUPPLIES

252.50

iftk *f

269798 09/14/f3 9. 6̂ S + T CFFICE FRCDUCT OFFICE SUPPLIES
269798 439/14/P3 14936 S + T OFFICE PFOD,UCT OFFICE SUPPLIES
269798 09/14/83 17.42 S + T OFF I.CE PRODUCT OFFICE SUPPLIES
269798 09/14/83 41 S + T OFFICE FRCDUCT OFFICE SUPPL IES
269793 09/14M 2404 S + T OFF ICE FRCDUCT CFFICE SUPPL IES
269798 09/14/83 27.50 S + T OFFICE PRODUCT OFFICE SUPPLIES
269798 09/14/83 9.64— S + T OFFICE FR000CT OFFICE SUPPLIES
269798 09/14/P3 4.77 S + T CFFICE FRCDUCT CFFICE SUPPLIES
269798 09/14/83 9.1 2 S + T OFFICE PRODUCT OFFICE SUPPL :E S
269798 09/14/13 8.40 S + T OFFICEr OFFICE SUPPLIES
269798 09/14/83 1.56 S + T CFFICE FRODUCT CFFICE SUPPLIES
269798 09/14!83 28.30 S + T OFF ICE FRCDUCT OFFICE SUPPLIES
269791 09/14/83 3.81 S + T OFFICE PRODUCT OFFICE SUPPLIES
269799 09/141F3 63.63 S + T OFFICE PRODUCT OFFICE SUPPLIES

244o28

269818 09/14/83 13 , SHORT— ELLIOTT— HENDRI OFFICE SUPPLIES
269818 09/14/13 210.34 SNORT— ELL!OTT— HENDRI CONTRACT FYM
269818 09/14/83 99.83 SHORT- ELLiOTT— HENDRI OFFICE SUFPLIES
269818 09/14/F3 2 SHORT— ELLIOTT— HENDRI CONTRACT FYM

1 5.522.49



P,4

1983 CITY
t

OF MAFLECCD CHECK REGISTTR

CHECK A0. DATE AMOUNT VE' No OR ITEM DESC RIP Ti IN

l 269875 09/14/F3 9.60 STRFICHER GUNS INC SUPPLIES
9.60 f

269884
269884

09/14/03
09/14/F3

1306 SUPER AMr'R ICA FUEL OIL

269884 09/14/83
17.91

20984
SUFERAM[EPICA
SUFER AMER ICA

FLEL GTL

269884 09/14/.83 9.41 SUPERAMER ICA
FUEL OIL

FUEL OIL269884 09/14If3 10996 SUFERAMEP.ICA FUEL OIL269884 09/14/F3 7.61 SUFEP,AM;7R FUEL OIL269884
269884

09/14/93
09/14/F3

15.91 SUFERAMLQ +CA FUEL OIL

269884 09/14/E3
14.91
7.57

SUFERAMERL"CA FUEL OIL

269884 09/14/03 27.49
SUrER A MEP ICA
SUFERA#MEaICA

FUEL OIL
FUEL OIL

145.77

i

269902

269902
09/14/9?
09/14/f3

827.75 TCLZ KING DUVALL CONTRACT PYM
423.90 TCLZ KING DUVALL CCNTRACT FYM

1x251.65

269903 09/14/83 46.55 TOLL WELDING SUPPLY SUPPLIES
46.55

ff *ff

269932
269932

09/14!F3
09/14/E3

133.05 UNIFORMS UNLIMITED UNIFORMS

269932 09/14103
114.65
70.51

UNIFORMS UNLIMITED UNIFC MS

269932 09/14/03 133.05
UNIFORMS UNLIMITED
UNIFORMS UNLIMITED

UNIFORMS
UNIFORMS

45i .2 6 f

269957 „
2699.57

09/14/P3
t9 /i4 /F3

4.67 WARN TRUEV HD SUF?L IES

269957 09/14/83
7 56

19018

cWARNERS TRU HD SUPPLIES

269957 09/14/23 3919
WARNERS TRUEVALUE HO SUPPL

269957 09/14/P3 7
WARNERS TRUEVALUE HD SUPPLIES

269957 09/14!03 35 R6
WARNERS TRUEVALUE HD
WARNERS TRUEVALUE HD

SUPPLIES

SLPPL IES269957

269957
09/14/E3

q /0 / 14 E3
7.8 WARNERS TRUEVALUE ND SUPPLIES
9.99 WARNERS TRUEVALUE HD SUPPLIES

96.42

269978
269978

09/14/E3
09/14/F3

136.05 XEROX CORPORATION DUPLICATING
136.04 XERCX CORPORATI CN DUPLICATING

i

272.09

i



1983 CITY OF MAFLE LOCD
CHECK REGISTER

CHECK R0. OA TE _ AMOUNT VENDOR ITEM DES C R I P T

269C77 09/14/83 5.00 CLSCN GECFF
5.00 TRAVEL TRATN?Nt

269D7 09/14/f3 8500 NATURE PFESERVED SUPPLIE

269E05 09/14/83 126.12 AQ M  N GLASS
126.12 SUPPL VE+f

269F74 09/14/F3 16990 RASCHKE A ELS:.RT TRAVEL TRAININ16.90 #

269F79 09/14 67.41 THCMPSC! ENTERPRISES SLPPL IE S67.41 

269F90 09/141F3 4.66

4.66
OILYS

CFFICE SUpPLIE;

269G7.4 09/14/F3 20.94 K MART
20,94 * SUFPL IES

269627
269G27

09/14/3
09/14/83

46990

46
LEEF BROS RUG CLEANING

269G2T 0 9/14/ F3 46.90
LEEF BROS
LLEF BRCS

RUG CLEA NING

140.70 * RLC CLEANING

269H44 09/14/F3 23 40 GESSELE JAMES
2 3.4 0 TRAVEL TRAINTN

269J35 ;; 09/14/83 24.00 ANNIS ROC =RICK
24900 REFUND

269J36 09/14/83 13.00
13.00 +

ARENDS . JULIE REFUND

269J37 09/14/83 12.00 cFC.TER BARBA

i

REFUND



I

1983 CITY OF MAFLEUOOD
CHECK REGISTERf

r

C14ECK ADO. DATE AMOUNT - VrhOC ITEM D =SCR NI I I O' Y

1200

269J38 09/14/F3 40.00 LUTHER C H REFUND
40.00

269J39-- D9/14/83 20.33 GRAY MILLING CO PROG SUPPLIES
20.93

269J40
269J40

09 /14 /F3
0 9/ 14 /P3

10.15 LFE@S TCF LT F̂ ATH SUPPLIES
1005 LE E@S TOF LINE ATH SUPPLIES
20.30

269141
269J41

09/14/83
0 9/141 F3

22900
2000

MAPLE HILLS GCLF
OLr

SLFPLIES
MA HILLS GOLF SUPPLIES

42.00

269J42 09/14/E3 42.60 WICWEST TIRE CC SI;FPLIFS VEH
42.60 

269J43 09/14fE3 22.00 MIKE @S LP GAS SUPP L DES
22.00 *

alp*

09/14/F3 12000 MOFGAN . TAMES REFUND
12.00 *

269J46 09/14/83 12500 CLSON RICHARD REFUND
125,00 *

f 269J47
269.147

09/14/E3

09/14/F3
112.9'! SAJ TARY P = RODUCTS CO SUPPLIES
2.66- SANITARY PRODUCTS CO SUPPLIES

110.25 *

269J48 09/14/83 25.00 STATE TREASURER SUPPLIES
25.00

269J49 " 09/14/F3 25.00 STEWART GERI REFUND
25.00

288.965.73 FUND 01 TOTAL GENERAL
685974 FUND 03 TOTAL HYDRANT CHARGE

1 •948.35 FUND 11 TOTAL PARK DEVELOPMENT
1 •084.88 FUND 12 TOTAL STREET CO N'S TR ST

45 i 35.47 F'UN'D 58 TOTAL 80 -10 HY 61 FRNT
194.228.31 FUND 65 TOTAL 81 -12 HOLLOWAY A

32.1 8 FUND 75 TOTAL 82 -09 FROST / PR MN
99.83 FUND 76 TOTAL 82 -13 HAZELWOOD/

827.75 _.. FUNO 81 TOTAL 82 -19 CRE STV IE W
2.068.61 FUND 86 TOTAL 83 -4 MCKNIGHT RD

423 FUND ' R7 TOTAL 83 -7 BEAVER CO K
107.547.44 FVNO 90 TOTAL SA%rTAR Y SEWER F
22.9579.50 FUND 96 TOTAL Va— I&CLE 8 EQUIP

65 5. 627.69 T tTAL

c .I,NDI *CATE.S.ITEMS FINANCED BY RE.CREATI:ONAL 'FEES



C T to 0f M APLEW0000 3AYROLL• CHECKS REGI CYCLE 8017 CHECK DATE 09 -09.83 PERIOD ENDING m EOIN 09 t1Y $3 PAG 1
DEPT -NO EMPL -NO EMPLOYEE NAME CHECK -NO AMOUNT CLEARED

0002 484369671 BEHM LOTS N 0906.03oo1 462.62 t 10002 206242018 EVANS BARRY R 0906.00002 1.1 52.77 t t

0002
1 961 5.39 •

0010
0010

473664474
475143403

JAHN

PELOQUIN
DAVID J 0906.00003 155* 33 I 1

0010 469569481 SCHLE ICHER
ALFRED-
JOHN

J 0906 -00004
F 0906.00005

77.17
0

t 1

SOL
C XL 1

0010
232.50

0011 475500285 MC PH: RSON JOANNE 9F 006.00006 0.00

0011

0012
0012

357340166
4705201 Z4

CUDE
DOHER TY

LARRY J 0906.0000? 153.21 t

too
0012 471400908 ZUERC HER

KATHLEEN
JOHN

M 0906.00008
L 0906 -00009

371.70
119.48

t 1

0012
644e39

0021 469501078 FAUST DAN IE L F 090 1 9014 t 1

0021
1 014.68 +

0022
0022

469200614
390444446

ADEN

MATHE YS
ARLINE J 0906.03011 462.74 4

0022 476704432 MOELL ER
ALA NA

MARGARET
K 0906 -00012
A 0906.00130

505s94
0.00

t

0022 4 VIGOREN DELORES A 0906m,0 391. b3
t K. 1

1

0022
t ip360.31 •

0031
0031

471322198
474264816

AUREL IUS
SELV06

LUCILLE E 0906m00015 851.76 c I
BETTY D 0906.00016 490.73

0031
1 9 342.4 9 •

0033 _
0033

477288389
4T2244994

GREEN PHYLLIS C 0906.00017

0033 476620547
HENSL EY
KELSEY

PATRICIA
CONNIE

A 0906.00018
L 090600019

19090* 5454 t t

0033
0033

476269815
468364435

SCHAD T JEANNE L 0906 -00020
i SS.14
83.92

t

t

1

1
qw - YIETOR LCRRAINE S 0906 -00021 421 t 1

0033
19408.26

0034

0034
037144969
474097528

FREDERICKSON RTTA M 0906 - 00022 0.00 t K fSTOTTLEMYER E01 TH 6 0906.00023 43.20

0034
43.20 •

0041

0041
184440036
460461717

BASTYR DEBORAH A 0106.0002 A 318.24

1

I 1
COLLINS KENNETH V 0906- OD02S 65.33 1 1



4"

w

ldho

who

r

CITY OF M A PL E W OO OO 3AYROLL- CHECKS REGISTER

3EPT -NO EMPL -NO EMPLOYEE NAME

CYCLE 801 T CHECK DATE 09 -09 -83 PERIOD =NDING 09.02 -83 PAG=

CHECK - NO AMOUNT CLEARS)

0041 392 240565 HAGEN THOMAS L 0906w00026 455.28 t 10041 477227636 OMATH JOY E 0906 -00021 394.47 t 10041 471502356 RICHIE CAROLE L 0906.00028 338.0? t0041 468602934 SVENDSEN JOANNE M 0906 -00029 482.95 t

0041
2,p2540

0042 477481364 ARNOL 0 DAVID L 0906 -00030 405.62 t3042 4714021 15 ATCHI SON JOHN H 0906 -OD 031 694. T9 tD042 469689867 BOWMAN RICK A 0906 -00032 515.73 t 10042 468461930 CLAUSON DALE K 0906 -00033 233.08 tD042 4764461 19 OREGER RICHARD C 0906.00034 737.90 t3042 470267587 GREEN NORMAN L 09D6.03 035 672.62 t 10042 469568516 HALWEG KEVIN R 0906.00 036 559007 t 11042 469820466 HEINZ STEPHEN J 0906.00037 570.09 t0042 473604916 HERBERT MICHAEL J 0906 -00038 560.28 t3042 39216ODO9 KARTS FLINT D 0906.00039 469.62 t 10042 472222231 KORTUS DONALD V 0906 -OD 040 337.09 t0042 471563591 LANG RICHARD J 0906.00041 552.92. t I0042 468181347 MCNUL TY JOHN J 0906.00042 225.51 tD042 474607686 HEEHA No JR JAMES E 0906.00 043 606. 76 tD042 471627417 METTL ER DANIEL B 0906w00044 697 t t0042 4694 42D 63 MOESC HTER RICHARD M 040 6 -00 045 153.20 t 13042 476340490 MORELLI RAYMOND J 0906 -0D046 694.24 1D042 4753231 83 NELSON ROBERT 0 0906 - 047 729 t 10042 468462884 PELTI ER WILLIAM F 0906.00048 691.57 t13042 47052045? SKALMAN DONALD W 09D6 -000 183.50 t0042 473549226 S TAFN E GREGORY L. 0906 -00 050 624.13 t0042 471721204 STEFFEN SCOTT L 0906.00051 176.21 t fD042 471500251 STILL VERNON T 0906.00052 609.330042 471629204 STOCKTON DARRELL T 090603053 717.19 t 10042 474260130 2APPA JOSEPH A 0906 - 664.41. t 1

0042
13.082.08 •

3043 475548434 BECKER RONALD D 0406 =00055 244.75 t0043 469441789 GRAF DAVID M 0906-00056 560973 t0043 476401388 LEE R CGER Y 090 6.OD 057 64?* 75 t0043 473567791 MELANDER JON. A 0906.00058 43.18 tD043 468360918 NELSON CAROL M 0906 -00059 902.01 t 1D043 471504316 R AZSK AZOFF DALE E 0906 -00 060 627.16 t 1D043 411564901 RYAN MICHAEL P 0906.00061 484.38 t 10043 4.74486071 VORWE.RK ROBERT E 0906 -00062 244.62 t t0043 469502201 YOUNGREN JAMES G 0906 -00063 672.16 t

0043
4626.74 s

0045

0045
471401878 EMBER TSON JAMES M 0906 -00064 75302 t 1472242227 SCHAOT ALFRED C 0906 -00065 744.62 t

D045
1 09 7.94

0046 668401899 CAHANES ANTHONY G 0906 -00064 180. 54 1

2



CM OF MAPLEW000D PAYROLL - CHECKS REGISTER CYCLE 801? CHECK DATE 09 -09 -83 PERIOD ENDING 09 -0gw83 GAGE 3

DEPT -NO EM -NO EMPLOYEE NAME CHECK- NO AMOJNT CLEARE)

0046 4776272 36 FLAUGHER JAY ME L 0906 -OD 067 481.95 t
0046 473807030 PARTIN SHAWN M 0906 -00068 408.14 t 1
0046 4 72 365919 NELSON KAREN A 0906-00069 445 t 1
0046 468600183 RABINE JANET L 0906 -OD070 410.59 t 1
0046 475363333 WILLIAMS DUANE J 0906 -00071 503979 t 1

0046 2 9 430.17 +

0051 471440267 SARTA MAR IE L 0906 - O7 2 284• T8 t
D051 473566872 HAIDER KENNETH 6 0906.00073 216.64 t 1
0051 504483174 WEGW RTH JUDITH A 0906 - 00074 370.37 t 1

0051 879.79 t

0052 496308314 CASS WILLIAM C 0906 -00075 625.97 t 1
9052 471 S26?54 FREBE RG RONALD L 0906.00076 360082 t
0052 474788580 GONTJES JOHN A 0906 -00077 256
0052 502544037 HELEY RONALD J 0906 -00078 561'.00 t 1
3052 47/501241 KANE MICHAEL R 09D6 -00079 41909 t
0052. 468.363473 KLAUS ING HENRY F 0906 -00 080 467..11
0052 4756014 31 LUTZ DAVID P 0906 -O3 081 437.76
0052 471500547 MEYER GERALD W 0906 -OD 082 452

0052 476904500 CSWALO ERICK 0 0906 - 00083 244.95 t
0052 468166755 PRETT NER JOSEPH 8 0906.00 084 747.14 t
0052 472241484 RE INE RT EDWARD A 0706 -OD 095 571.83 t 1
0052 470546224 TEVLI NvJR HARRY.. J 0906 - 00 086 584.26 t

0052 S 1738.06 •

0053 472481010 ELIAS JAMES 6 0906 -00087 664.38 t
0053 167246109 GE ISS LER WALTER M 0906 -00088 600.58
9053 50146467/ 6ESSELE . JAMES T 0906 -00089 750.42 t
0053 398527954 HOUSE MARY P 0906.00D90 425.48 t 1
0053 475441688 PECK DENNIS L 0906 -00091 511.08 t 1
0053 476622458 P ILLA TZKE DAVID J 0906 -00092 791.76 t
0053 472662522 PR IEBE WILLIAM 0106 -03 093 513012 t 1
0053 476826763 THEME JOHN R 0906 -00094 447.18

0053 4 704.00

0054 473683775 LOFGREN JOHN R 0906 -00095 403.53 t

0054 403.53

0058 471562563 BREHE IM ROGER W 0906.00096 521.?8
3058 474927128 CAHANES JOSEPH A 0906 -OD097 336.98 t
0058 477602582 EDSON DAVID 8 0906 -00098 55109 t
9058 470541590 MULWE E GEORGE W 0906.00 099 490.43 1
3058 471501014 NADEA U EDWARD A 0906 - 00100 492* 80 1
0058 468361720 MUTES ON LAVER NE S 0906 -00101 429.24 t
0058 471365993 OWEN GERALD C 0906 -00102 531.34

0058 3.353.96 •

Y i



CITY OF MAPLEWOOCO PAYROLL- CHECKS REGISTER CYCLE 8017 CHECK DATE 09 -09 -83 PERIOD ENDING 0902.83 PAGE

DEPT•NO EM -NO EMPLOYEE VANE W'HECK -NO AMOUNT CLEARE)

0059 476249760 MACDONALD JOHN E 0906 -00103 482. S7
0059 475501000 MULVA NEY DENNIS M 0906 -0010 4 636.25 t

DOSS 1 , 120•2̀ +

0061 477301066 BRENN ER LOI S J 0906.00105 93.84
0061 468341993 KRUMNEL BARBARA A 0906.00106 144.37
0061 473260389 ODLGA RD ROBERT 0 0906 - 00107 91 T 49
0061 468582618 STAPLES PAULINE 0906 -00108 599.74

0061
T55.44 •

0062 4 BAUER ALA N H 0406 -00109 0000 t K !
0062 471447219 BURKE MYLES R 0906- 00110 83.17 t
0062 474608182 GERMA IN DAVID A 0906 -00111 557.14
0062 472303411 GUSINOA MELVIN J 0906 -00112 963.30 t 1
0062 4 7492 4209 NA AG MATTHEW J 0906 - 00113 275o89
1062 502544121 HELEY ROLAND 8 0906 -00114 726.37 t
3062 473969184 HUNTER TONY 09D6 -0011 5 113.87
0062 47/748313 L IBHA RDT THOMAS 0 0906 -00116 0.00 t X 1
0062 473565506 MARUS !(A MARK A 0906 -00117 689.07
0062 468941946 PETERSON PAUL 6 0906.00118 46.00
0062 474078128 RASCHKE ALBERT F 090 6.00 119 305.28 t
0062 477646662 SANDOUIST THOMAS J 0906 -ODIZO 0.00 t X )
13062 476203439 SANTA REED E 0906 -00121 133.23 t. 1
006.2 473660035 STARK RICHARD E 0406 -00122 0000 xt 1
0062 475904189 TOWNLEY MICHAEL F 0906.00123 331.25 t
0062 477881931 TOWNL EY PATRICK J 0906.00124 306.43 t
0062 475745266 WARD TROY G 0906 - 125 0.00 t 11 !
0062 4697212 42 WARZE KA RICHARD A 0906- 00 12 6 256e58 t

0062

0063 469847253 ANFAN G ANDREA M 0906 -00121 0000
0063 471801203 ASHTON KATER I 0 0906 - 00128 0000 t x 1
0063 475 783041 BARTZ WENDY L 0906.00129 0.00 xf
0063 468988277. BESET" RONALD L 0906 -00130 0.00 t x_ !
0063 270483797 BLACK WILLIAM J 0906 -00131 0600 c x 1
0063 471901502 BOYO JEFFREY A 0906.00 132 0.00 t x . )
0063 474 4 424 74 BUNKE RICHARD H 090 6 -0013 3 0.00 f xt
0063 476924605 CASSEDAY ELIZABETH J 0906 -00134 0000 t x 1
0063 473684976 CASSEDAY MARY K 0906 -00135 D.00
0063 469987145 CASSEDAY ROBERT D 0906 -00136 0000 t x
0063 468684857 CERNI US DAVID G 0906 -0013? 0000 t K )
0063 388569649 COLLIER MICHAEL W 0906ft0D138 0000 t x 1
0063 4 7284461 1 DALLU GE MATTHEW 0 0906 -00139 0.00 X 1
0063 470880293 DELMONT LISA M 09D6 -00140 0.00 t x 1
D063 474829219 DIESEL JERRY D 0906 -00141 0.00 x 1
0063 476721245 DOUGHTY LINDA R 0906 -00142 0.00 t X l
0063 473925557 FOWLER MARY K 0906 -00143 0.00 t K
0063 4741 77010 GALBR AITH CHRIS 0906 - 144 1) .00 t K !

4



S

CITY OF MAPLE WOOOO aAYR OLL•CHECKS REGISTER CYCLE 8011 CHECK DATE 09 -09.83 PERIOD ENDING 09.02.83
DEPT -NO EM;lL -NO EMPLOYEE NAME CHECK• NO AMOUNT

PAGE

CLEAREDr

0063
0063

471884448
469983628

GALBRAITH
GR'AF

MICHAEL 0 0906.0Q 145 0.00 t K !
0063 4 75 9215 68 HA AG

MICHAEL
PAUL

0906.00146
T 0906.0014 7

0600 x' I
0063

0063
474847811
476686996

HEIMERL CAROL 0906.00148
0 .00

0.00.
X! 

X

0063 477981805
HERBER

HOKENSON
KARIN

KAR I
J 0906.00149 0 t K !

0063

0063.
469806100 JOHNSON TER ESA

01S0
L 090 6 -OD 1 S 1

0.00
0.OQ

t K

0063
470680548
4 73 74 7101

KIELSA

KLASSEN
KARL J 0906.00152 0.00

K . 

t X !
0063 474743915 K ORTUS

AMY

JAMES
L 0906.001 S 3
M 0906.00154

0000 t K!
0063

3063
471928557
468984615

K R ATt KE LORI E 0906=00155
0.00
0.00 t K!

0063 477829499
KRUMMEL
KRUMMEL

BECKY

ROGER
J 0906.03156 0.00 tX,

3063

0063
469929687
174889823

KYRK JOD I
C 0906.03157
A 0906.00158

0.00
0.00

K' I

K !
0063 469953553.

LANGELETT
LARKI N

STEVEN E 0906 -00159 0.00 t K 1
0063 472484219 LE CLAIR

MOLLY
MARX

A 0906.03160
L 0906.00161

0.00 x* !
0063
0063

472880498
4 73 700 z9

L OEFR LER CAROL J 090 6.OD 162
0.00
0.00

t XI 1
t K !

0063 473869923
MANRE

MCCOLLUM
MICHELE A 0906m00163 0.00 t K !

0063 474966150 MINEL ICH
JULIE

C INDI
A 0906.OD 164
L 0906.00165

D• DO t Kt !
0063
0063

475927550
473903822

MOTt JULIE A 090 6 .00166
D• DO
0. DO

t K !

t K 1
0063 474745123

N IELS EN
NOESEN

RONALD
CRISTIN

C 0906.00167 0.00 t I'll
3063
0063

473565827
476863802

OLSON ROBERTA
A 0906.00168
J 0906.00 16.9

0.00
00 00

t K !

t K
0063 477629606

PAULETTI
RASCMKE

ANTHONY A . 0906 -00170 0.00 t X._!
3063 i 7186 42 28 R E VO I R

JEFFE R Y
STEVEN

J 0906.00171 232e40 t !
0063
0063

472986940 _ R ICHI E. STAC T
J 0906 -0D 172
L 0906 -00173

2000

0.00
t Xt !

0063
469900639
46992722/

R 08ER TS
ROTH

pAVI J 0906•QD174 0.00
t X, !

t X !
0063 46894640Q RYDEN

VTNCE

DENISE
C 0906.00175 0.00 t x !

r
0063

0063
473686517
4 698 88185

SANDAUIST KATHRYN
0906 -0D 176

E 0906.00177
0.00
0.00

t. 1.1

t X 
0063 3966049/9

SHERB URNE
S INNI GER

GYE N 0906.00178 x• t K 1
0063 477869067 SPANK BA UER

SARAH

N
J 0906 -001 T9
M 0906.0180

0000 t X. !
0063
0063.

469742645
474845176

SPANNSAUER KATHLEEN 6 0906.03181
0.00
0.00

t x !

t K !
0063 480641463

SPANN BAUER
STOUT- MILLER

MARTIN

DEBORAH
J 0906 -00182

0906 -00183
2.00 K 1

D063
0063

477920170
4768611 g6

STRAUS
SULLIVAN

LAURA J 0906.00184
0.00
0.00

t ' IK

XI)
0063
0063

47282.1395
471528238

SULLIVAN
JULIE
NANCY

0906.00 185
J 0906 -00186

0.00
0.00

t K

t
0063 470626422

TATE
TAUBMAN

PETER

DOUGLAS
W 0906.00187 0.00

X !

t Kf !
D063

0063
534382341
477881708

TEWIyKEL CHARLES
J 0906 -00188
G 0906.00189

557.82
0000

t !

t K
0063 4.70963203

THELL
WALLA CE

THOMAS L 0906 -00190 0.00 K., I
0063 47S T ;7042 WARD

JON

KER I
T 0906.03 191 15.68 t !

0063 396324246 WARD R OY
L 09 ®6 -00192 0.00 t X !

0063

0063
472980009 WARNSHOLI PAUL

6 0906.00193
M 0906.00 194

264 80 3 t  .

r 4767467 32 WATERS JOSEPH 0 0906 -00195
0.00
0.00

t '' K 

0063
t K !

r 1 •100.73 •

S



CITY OF MAPLEWOOD PAYROLL,- CHECKS REGISTER CYCLE 8017 CHECK DATE 09.09•&3 PERIOD : NDIM6 09•02.83 PACE 6

DEPT•NQ EM'L•NO EMPLOYEE NAME. • CHECK NO AMOUNT _

0064 -.- 1St440508 - — BRE JANET N 0906.03196... __ _ . 4s2•SD .._ _. t .._ .i.__ -_.. _.__ .... _ _ -•. -- -- .._____. ______..__

s ! 

0064 4 713 84624 HORSN ELL JUDITH A 0906.00197 527.09 t )
0064 474542163 SOUTT ER CHRISTINE 0906.00196 0.00j

t __._•___ .....__ __ .. ____... - ___ __ .._. _ 9064 --
Q .. t •009.59 • -

JUDY
0011 470$40551 OLSON GEOFFREY W 0906.00 200 779.19

BOYI

0072 477627175 EIfSTR AND THOMAS8 6 090&•00201 S11001.
e

0072 1443.30 •a.

OOT3 _...•__
r. - ^

4760907̀7 _...: - -_. -._ ._ -- •- -..._ ___ .._ ... _ ._.. _ .. _ ... _.... -_
M _ .. _ .. . _..--- - - -... _ _ . _.__._ - -- •• ___.._ _---- ____ __ _.. _. _--_ __ . _,

20
08TR0 M MAR JOR IE 090&W00 203 7;4.17 ( 6

r • s  _. - .._.._ - .._— _— ._.._ —_._. .«..
ter.._. .............._.._... . .1_.._._. w _.._.r_w._..r...n.r._ «..._

Z ' 
0074 38?520776 WENGE R ROBERT J 00x•00 204z< . S 31.72

s
26 531.72 :

r i

0042 476528607 Jaquith D R 09060001A
4 31 951.64

32
0053 476622458 Pillatzke David J. 09060 424.23

r.........r_.r.... - -

w s
t

36
i GRAND TOTAL;_

39

i

434

i < 4

ar -
t

x41

go 50

I53' _.— -- - _ ..._..._._.._. ..... _...... _._ —. .. _._ _..

is



MEMORANDUM

T0: City Manager
FRAM: Finance Director } k Action by council:

RE: Renewal of B.C.B.S. Contract Endorse

DATE : Modifi e
September 19, 1983

Rejecte
Date

PROPOSAL

It is proposed that the existing one-year contract •9 Y act for employee insurancewith Blue Cross /Blue Shield be renewed for one ear i '
the AWARE

y with the addition of
program.

D API/ nni iitn

The current one -year contract with B.C.B.S, expires October 1
Several_ renewal

1983.
options were presented to the City as outlined in the

attached letter. However,.according to State law, the AWARE o
option to increase

option andthe o p ase the Major Medicalcal deductible from $50 to. $150
can be implemented only if a majority of each bargainingni n unit '

ti ons
g 9 vote i nfavor of the options. . Consequently, employee insurance meetings wereheld and an employee survey was conducted regarding these ig 9 options. The

results were that the AWARE option was approved but the increase in the
Major Medical deductible was not. Therefore, effective with the renewalof the policy, premium rates will change as follows:

Current 10 -1 -83
Rates Rates

Employee coverage $ 55.43 $ 64.22

Dependents coverage 92.14 107.67

Total $ 147.57 $ 171.89

B.C.B.S. has provided satisfactory services during the ast. ear. Generallp Y Y,the employee insurance coverages are rebid *every four years. Last year when
bids were solicited, B.C.B.S. was the only firm that responded.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the existing one -year contract for employee insurance
with B.C.B.S. be renewed for one year with the addition of the AWARE ro ram.p 9

DFF:1nb



o

073CZ--. -

MEMORANDUM Action by Council:

Endorser1...._... --

moaified.
TO: City Manager Red ected___
FROM: Finance Director

Renewal of G.H.P. and E.B.P.- Contracts Date.
RE:

DATE: September 7, 1983

PROPOSAL
existingn one-year contracts

It is proposed that the ex g
for employee insurance

Y

be renewed with Grout) Health Plan and Employee Benefits Plan.

BACKGROUND

s with Group Health Plan and Employee Benefits
The current one-year contract p

ber 1 1983. Group Health
Plan expire Octo  Plan is a Health Maintenance

Organization (H.M.O.) which emphasizes preventative and has its

own clinic and p

medicine

doctors. Employees have had the option of choosing coverage

Health Care or Group Health
either with Blue Cross /Blue Shield, Coordinated Hea
ei will be $160.47
Plan. The new premium rates for family coverage with G.H.P.

per month for medical coverage and $34.70 per month for dental coverage..

empl that have medical
Dental coverage ith G.H.P. is available only to Y
De a w9 age available

In order to make dental cover
coverage with Group Health Plan. 

rance dental
not b G.H.P., the City has had a self -nsu .

to employees not c y
ans Inc. which reviews,

plan that is administered by Employee Benefit P1 ,

has indicated that it will administer the

processes and pays claims. E.B.P. 
r which 1s

Cit self -insurance plan* the same cost as the past year
city s dental self insu p

fee. The premium rates
claims aid plus a

P
8/ of the p $ 400 annual consulting

for this plan are set administratively at a rate to ensure adequate funding

and based upon the consultant's recommendation.

RECOMMENDATION
in one-year contracts for employee insurance

It is recommended that the existing y

outlined above with Group Health Plan and Employee Benefits Plan*

be renewed (as utli )

DFF:1nb



I

MEMORANDUM Lotion by Co mei

TO: City 9Mana er
Endorse

Modifie
FROM: Associate Planner--Johnson

SUBJECT: Final Plat Rejected.,..
LOCATION: English Street, south of County Road C Date_r1 l

APPLICANT: James P. Hanover

OWNERS: Louise Hanover, Marjorie Benkovics, James Hanover and

Sharon Kay Bunke

PROJECT: Hanover Hills

DATE: September 15, 1983

SUMMARY

Re uest

Approval of a final plat to create six single-dwelling lots.

Past Action

7- 11 -83: Council approved the Hanover Hills preliminary plat, subject to:

1 . The north l i n e of ro osed l six being realigned to the north to coincide
P P

with the south boundary of the sewer easement running to the west property
line from the English Street cul -de - sac.

2. Moving the south line of proposed lot six south to coincide with the south

l i n e of the city's exi storm drainage easement.

3. Grading and drainage plans shall be approved by the City Engineer prior
to final plat approval.

4. The corners of each lot shall be located by survey monument prior to the

issuance of a bu i 1 d i ng permit.

5. An eros control plan shall be submitted before any building permits are

issued, which considers the recommendations of the Soil Conservation

Service.

Comments

All of the conditions of preliminary platting have been satisfied.

Recommendation

Approval of the Hanover Hills final plat.

jW
Attachments:
1, Location Map
2. Final Plat Map

1



g

E i= CRLLIA
40

Ar Kt

A

I

CoLxn

IrL
r

Attachment I

LOCATION MAP

41

VA HEIGHTS

0

Q

V.p
o j

j

EAU

0



J

4

County Road C

C _ _ so 1A@T « ..

Y

2

LL _t

iiof.
I to

5, C', s C, : 
r I

3

O*TO t
OF LOT •• M.

i

HANOVER HILLS

FINAL_PLAT

Attachment 2



MEMORANDUM

TO: City Manager
FROM: Thomas Ekstrand -- Associate Planner
SUBJECT: Preliminary Plat Time Extension
LOCATION: South of Londin Lane
OWNER /APPLICANT: Mary Anderson.Construction Compan
PROJECT: Crestview Third Addition
DATE: September 12, 1983

SUMMARY OF THE PROPOSAL

0t ;kQn- by Council:

Endorse

Modifie

ReJ ect e d
Date

Request

Approval of a one year time extension for the Crestview Third Addition pre-P
1 i mi nary plat.

Proposed Land Use

A planned unit _development to construct 86 single dwellings and ten double
dwellings (twenty units).

The new conditional use permit ordinance came into effect January 24, 1983 and
permits one six- month-permit renewal if development has not commenced within
the first year. Although the applicant has had two renewals since the initial
approval, staff feels that he is owed one six - month renewal under the new
ordinance.

Staff does not have any problems with renewing the PUD or extending the pre-
liminary plat. Land use conditions in the area have not. changed, nor have the
City's plans for development in this area. The applicant is also optimistic
that, based on the increasing sales' of the previous Crestview Additions, develop -
ment should be underway by the summer of 1984. See the letter on page 5.

Recommendation

I. Adoption of the resolution on page 6 renewing the conditional use permit
for the planned unit development of Crestview Third Addition for six months.

II. Approval of a one year time extension for the preliminary plat since no

conditions have changed which would justify denial.

1



4

n
BACKGROUND

Site Description

I. Site size: 38 acres

2. Existing land use: Undeveloped
i

Surrounding Land Uses

Northerly: Londin Lane and the Connemara Condominiums
Southerly: Mailand Road and single dwellings
Easterly: Single dwellings
Westerly: Highview Townhouses

D n e+ A 4- 4 r% w%

11 -1 -79: Council approved' a planned unit development permit for the ro 'ectP Jwith the condition that the first building permit must be issued within one
year or the PUD shall terminate, unless renew .2d by the City Council,

Council also approved a preliminary plat, subject to five conditions.

6 -5 -80: Council approved a ninety -day time extension for the Crestview 't ew Third
Addition preliminary plat, subject to the original conditions.

10- 16 -80: Council approved another ninety -day time extension, subject to the
original conditions, and also renewed the PUD for one year,

1- 22 -81 4 -16 -81 and 8 -6 -81: Council again approved ni - '9 pp . nety day time extensions
for the preliminary plat, subject to the original conditions.ons.

9- 13 -82: Council approved a one year time extension for the PUD and reliminar
plat.

P y

PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS

1. Land Use Plan designation: RL, residential lower density and RM, residential
medium density

2. Zoning: F, farm residential

3. Ordinance requirements:

a. Section 36- 442(d) states that for Planned Unit Development, h rp the proposed
construction must be substantially started or the proposed use utilized
within one year of council approval or the Permit shall become null and
void. The council may grant one six -month extension of the permit if
just cause is shown. This requirement shall not apply to PUDs with an

approved phasing plan. Such extension shall be requested in writing
and filed wi th the director of community development at least thirtyy
30) days before the expiration of the original conditional use Permi t.
There shall be no charge for f i l i n g such petition. The request for
extension shall state facts showing a good faith attempt'to complete or
utilize the use permitted in the conditional use ermi t. The petition
shat

P -
1 be presented to the planning commissioni on for a recommendation and

to the City council for a decision.

2



19

b. Section 30 -5 states that the approval period for a preliminary
plat is one year. After one year, the applicant may apply for a

time extension.

jw
Attachments:
1. Location Map
2. Site Plan
3. Applicant's letter dated 8 -30 -83
4. Resolution

3



4

t

3 R OUPPER • ETON . LiL3LA70iI.JLN

ip

128NRZZw

2 1 .) f:.

i

I

LOWER ION RD_ _

cc

LO • L A. 1

W

t) UlkRY LAKE;
nv

39 {:) D'De L A HEt
68 t - " = s) - t3) P0#..D AVF

rr - _- (
4) p DAY CIRC:

AL• t

t.AKEwOC

TI AKwOOi. LRI E -

3) VT V!E W DR# E i

CD

z C:)

O O O 

251
LINWOOD AVE. -

p01 • ,,,, 72
VAN ib•17

UIT
RZZW R21v

CC

Z

to
firs t L t.sr.

C:
Aw

72 _
494

N

HIGHWOOD AVIE
74

LOCATION MAP

Attachment 1



M

t

i

i

i

i

too .w . 
1 30

i

SITE PLAN

y

Q

Attachment 2

4
N



August 3 0., 1983

r e nderson
HOMES. FOR BETTER LIVING

MARVIN H. ANDERSON CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
8901 LYNDALE AVENUE SOUTH

MINNEAPOLIS. MINNESOTA 55420

TELEPHONE 881 -2661

both
AnnzirwrT

ss2

Mayor John Greavu

City of Maplewood
1902 East Co, Road B

C/o Thomas Ekstrand

Maplewood, MN, 55109

Dear Mayor Gre avu :

This summer we have seen an increase in sales in our

Crestview Additions in Maplewood, hopefully this will
continue through the rest of 'the year,

At this time I would like to request a time extension
for our Crestview Third Addition until September 13 ,19 8 4
We feel that we can begin construction of improvements
during the summer of 1984,

We again want to thank the City of Maplewood for there
continued support regarding our developments in this

community,

Sincerely,

MARVIN H, ANDERSON CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

i

Frederic E. Haas

Vice President Land Development

FEH:ch

CEP 021963

6 Attachment 3



Pursuant to due. call and notice thereof, a regul akr meeting of the City Counci 1
of the City of Maplewood, Minnesota was duly alled and held in 'Y the Council

iChambers n said City on the day of 1983 at 7:00 P . m.

The following members •ers were present.

The following members were absent:

WHEREAS, Marvin H. Anderson Construction Company initiated a conditional use
permit for a planned unit development 'to construct 86 singlee dw 1 'g e 1ngs and ten
double dwellings (twenty units) at the following-described- : pro ertP Y

The SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of Section 12, Township 9 Range 22P  9

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this conditional use permit is as follows:

1. This conditional use permit was initiated b Marvin H. Anderson
Construction Company, pursuant to the Maplewood Code of Ordinances.

2. This condi tio,nal use permit was . approved by the Maplewood City
Council on November 1, 1979, based on the findings that:

a. Double dwellings would provide a logical transition of land uses
between the proposed single dwellings and the existing townhouses
to the west.

b. Double dwellings would support one of the goals in the Comprehensive
Plan--to provide "a wide range of housing types."

c. The overall density of the project would not exceed RL, low density
standards.

d. Double dwellings would be consistent with the city's Comprehensive
Plan.

Approval is subject to the first bui1din permit being obtained '9 P g within
one year of the date of approval of the Planned Unit Development by the
City Council,

3. The Maplewood City Council held a public hearing and approved the condi-
tional use permit pursuant to law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PIAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the above-
described conditional use permit be renewed for a period of six months on the
basis of the original findings of fact.

1. The use is in conformity with the city's comprehensive plan and with the
purpose and standards of this chapter.

2. The establishment or maintenance of the use would not be detrimental to
the public health, safety or general welfare.

Attachment 4

7



4

3. The use would be located, designed, maintained and operated to be

compatible with the character of that zoning district.
y

i

4. The use would not property values.

5. The use would not be hazardous, detrimental or disturbing to present
and potential surrounding land uses, due to noises, glare, . smoke,
dust, odor, fumes, water pollution, water run -off , vibration , ge,neral
unsightliness, electrical interference or other nuisances.

C. The use would generate only minimal vehicular traffic on local streets
and shall not traffic. congestion, unsafe access or parking needs
that will cause undue burden to the area pro.perti es.

7. The use would be served by essential public services, such as streets,
police, fire protection, utilities, schools and. parks.

8. The use would not create excessive additional requirement's at public cost
for publ i L; facilities and services; and. would not be detrimental to the
welfare of the city.

9. The,use would preserve and incorporate the site's natural and scenic
features into the development design.

10. The use cause minimal adverse environmental effects.

Adopted this day of 1983.

Seconded by Ayes --

STATE OF MINNESOTA)

COUNTY OF RAMSEY ) SS.

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and appointed Clerk of the

City of Maplewood, Minnesota, do hereby certify that I have carefully compared
the attached and foregoing extract of minutes of a regular meeting of the City
of Maplewood, held on the day of , 1983, with the original on

fi l e in my office, and the same is a full, true and complete transcript therefrom
insofar-as the same relates to a conditional use permit.

Witness my hand as such Clerk and the corporate seal of the City this

day of , 1983.

City Clerk

City of Maplewood, Minnesota



Action by Council:

MEMORANDUM
Endorse

Modifie

Rejecte
Date

TO: Barry Evans, City Manager
FROM: Robert D. Odegard, Director of Community Services

RE: Request for Transfer of Funds

DATE. September 20 ,1983

Request is hereby made for a budget change in Nature Center Revenue and
Nature Center Rental Internal (01- 4540 -64) in the amount of $350.00.
The Maplewood Nature Center has been providing self- supported trips in
1983. Revenue through July was $814.50 with bus expenses through July 1st
of $241.00. The revenues generated from the trip registration fees offsets
the expenditures for internal rental charges. This is a balancing change
of new revenues and expenses.

cc: Dan Faust



Action by Council:

Endorse

Modifi ec
M'E`MORANDUM Rejecte

Evans City ManagerTo . Barry Ev  y g
Date

From: Robert D. 0degard, Director i e sof Community Sery c

Sub ' : Transfer of Funds from Permanent
J Wages to

Part -time Wages
Da September 9 1983

Reed Santa, Maintenance Person I I , has been on Workmen' .Com-

i -
ion since A ri -1 1 ,- 1983 andpensat p has not yet gi an ndi

cati of being able to return to full time empl oyment.

It ir that a transfer be
q

to
granted from Park Mai nte-

time 01 4020 -62
Hance full time wages 01- 4010 -62

in the amount of $6,400.00 to cover

wages part
l asixteen bi -week y payrolls

at $400.00 p er payroll. This transfer will permit the payment
the work previously

of a part-time person who is doingt some of

assigned to Reed Santa.



i

MEMORANDUM

Action by Council:
TO: CITY MANAGER
FROM: CITY CLERK Endorsed,....
DATE: SEPTEMBER 19, 1983 Modified

Rej ectec..
Date

An app 1 i cat i on has been received for a change of managers at the Holidayi da Inn9 9 y .
Richard Scott Richman i's the new manager rep l a c i n g James Dowling.



s

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

APPLICATION FOR IlVTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE

THIS APPLICATION SHALL BE SUBMITTED IN DUPLICATE.

Whoever shall knowingly and wilfully falsify the answers to the following questionnaire shall be
deemed guilty of perjury and shall be punished accordingly.

In answering the following questions "APPLICANTS" shall be governed as follows: } For a Cor-
poration one officer shall execute this application for all officers, directors and stockholders. For a part-
nership one of the "APPLICANTS" shall execute this application for all members of the partnership.

EVERY QUESTION MUST BE ANSWERED

1. I, Richard Scott Richman as officer

Individual owner, officer or partner)

SeLJ
for and in behalf o

hereby apply for an on Sale Intoxicating Liquor License to be located at 1780 East

County Road D. Maplwood Mn, 55110

in the City of
Give address and legal description)

Maplewood, County of Ramsey, State of Minnesota, in accordance with the provisions of Ordinance No.
95 of Maplewood.

2. Give applicants' date of birth:

nd 11 60

Day) ( Month) ( Year)

3. The residence for each of the applicants named herein for the past five years is as follows:

1817 Whitewater Trail, Brooklyn Park, Mn 55444

4. Is the applicant a citizen of the United States? yes

If naturalized state date and place of naturalizatio

If a corporation or partnership, state citizenship including naturalization of each officer or partner.

5. The person who executes this application shall give wife's or husband's full name and address. -

Sinale

6. What occupations have applicant and associates in this application followed for the past five years?

Innkeeper, Asst. Innkeeper -- Winsl R. Chamberlain Co., Sales Representati -

B & R Sal Desk Clerk -- Sheraton Inn Northwest

a.'. ? .'i,. 'i, •.  r  .) .. ' 1 .. ;,.: t: .. n a  a. ..  .. .. .. .. .. _ -. .. • .. . .. _ - .... ., .... .. - _ _ ,. s ^.. .. . ... _  r . .. ... _. .. .. .° ll... .. Y•.S.a .. _.. ..,



7. If partnership, state name and address of each partner. NIA

If a corporation, date of incorporatio NIA
state is

which incorpora ,
amount of authorized capitalizatip on

amount of paid in capi

if a subsidiary of any other corporation, so stat N/A

give purpose of corporatio N/A

name and address of all officers, directors and stockholders and the number of shares held by each:
N/A

Name) ( Address) City)

If incorporated under the laws of another state, is corporation authorizeded to do business m this
State? _i /A . Number of certificate of authority _ 'N/A

If this application is for a new Corporation, include a certified copy of Articles of Incorporation
By- -Laws.

corporation and

8. On what floor is the establishment located, or to be located? Ground

9. If operating under a zoning ordinance, how is the location of the building classified? B C

Ye . 

Is the building located within the prescribed area for such license?

10. Is the establishment located near an academy, college, universityY , grade or high school.
No . 

State the approximate distance of the establishment from such school or churc

11. State name and address of owner of buildi — Winslow R. Chamberlain DBA Dot Winslow
Properties 830 West Main St. Anoka, Mn 55303

has owner of building any connection, directly or in-
directly, with applicant?-- No

12. Are the taxes on the above property delinquent? No
h

13. 
State whether applicant, or any of his associates in this application, have ever had an application
for a Liquor License rejected by any municipality or State authority; if so, give date and details

No

14. Has the applicant, or any of his associates in this application, during he five 'g Yew's immediately
preceding this application ever had a license under the Minnesota Liquor Control Act revoked for
any violation of such laws or local ordinances; if so, give date and detail No



0

15. State whether applicant, or any of his associates in this application, during hat past fiveg P e years
were ever convicted of any Liquor Law violations or any crime in this state, or any other state, or
under Federal Laws, and if so, give date and details No

16. Is applicant, or any of his associates in this application, a member of the governing body of the
municipality in which this license is to be issued? No , If so, in what capacity No

17. State whether any person other than applicants has any right, title or interest in the furniture
fixtures or 'equipment in the premises for which license is applied, and if so, give names and details
Yes, Winslow R. Chamberlain DBA Dot – Winslow Properties

18. Have applicants any interest whatsoever, directly or indirectly, in any other liquor establishmentent

in the State of Minnesota? No . Give name and address of such establishmen N/A

19. Furnish the names and addresses of at least three business references, including ne bank refer-r-e

enc Northwestern Na ional Bank of St Paul Maplewood nffiP

Jo nsnn Brother Whol Peal P T i Qllor rn St Paul Mn

Monarch Foodservi " Mpls Mn Ed Phillips & Sons, Mpls Mn

20. Do you possess a retail dealer's identification card issued by the Liquor Control Commissioner

which will expire December 31st of this year? Give number of sam No, Will secure one

21. Does applicant intend to sell intoxicating liquor to other than the consumer? No

22. State whether applicant intends to possess, operate or permit the possession or operation of, on
the licensed premises or in any room adjoining the licensed premises, any slot machine dice, gam-

bling device and apparatus, or permit any gambling therei No

23. Are the premises now occupied, or to be occupied, by the applicant entirely separateY P and exclusive

from any other business establishment? Yes

24. State trade name to be use Holiday Inn Maplewood

25. State name of person that will operate store — Richard S Richman

26. Give Federal Retail Liquor Dealer's Tax Stamp Number 41- 1249738



0

27. If off sale license is being applied for, do you intend to deliver liquorq or by vehicle. N _., If so,

state number of motor vehicle permits issued by Liquor Control Commissioner for current year

28. If you are building a new building for the purposes for which this app] is beP ing made, please

submit plans and specifications with this application.
29. Financing of the construction of this building will be as follows:

30. 

Furnish a personal financial statement with this application. If a partnership, furnish financial state-
ment of each partner.

31. Give description of type of operation if this is an on -sale license application (i.e. whether cock-

tail lounge, nite club, restaurant, etc., specifying capacity by number of customers and any other
Pertinent data). Cocktail Lounge with live entertainment and restuarant seating for

250 people

32. What previous experience have you had in the operation of the type of business described in hto

answer to No. 31 above 1981 - 1983 Holida Inn Plymouth, Mn 55441

33. 

Applicant, and his associates in this application, will strictly comply with all the laws of the Stateof Minnesota governing the taxation and the sale of intoxicating liquor; rules and regulat
nd

promulgated by the Liquor Control Commissioner; and all ordinances of the municipality; aI hereby certify that I have read the foregoing
and

g g questions and that the answers to said questionsare true of my own knowledge.

Cllec

Subscribed and sworn to before me this ( Signature of Applicant)

day of 19

THIS APPLICATION MUST BE ACCOMPANIED WITH YOUR CHECK
FOR THE FIRST LICENSE PERIOD.



r

v.

August 29, 1983

MAPLEWO O D
MINNESOTA SWORN STATEMENT BY RICHARD RICHMAN

I Richard Richman state in this statement, that I have no other

liquor license in any other state, county, city, r township.y  Nor

have L ever held a liquor license in any other state co 'county, city, or

township.

Rich&rd Richman

Notary Public

118A
K421 ppMpyEq

pAKO

m

1780 EAST COUNTY ROAD D / MAPLV OKACK EWOOD, MINNESOTA 55110
PHONE 612/770 -2811

OPERATED BY W. R. CHAMBERLAIN COMPANY, INC. UNDER LICENSE



August 25, 1983

ASSETS:

LIABILITIES:

Richard Richman
Financial Statement

15 Insurance Policy, Guardian Life Insurance Co.

10,000 Personal assets

500. Savings Account

25,500

6,000 Automobile Loan

1,000 Personal Liabilities, Credit Cards Etc.

7,000

25,500 Assets

7 Liabilities

18 Assets Total

JOB CLASSIFICATION: General Manager, Holiday Inn Maplewood
1780 E. County Rd. D.

Maplewood, Mn 55110

SALARY: $ 23,800 Yearly.

m

1780 EAST COUNTY ROAD D / MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA 55110
PHONE 612/770 -2811

OPERATED BY W. R. CHAMBERLAIN COMPANY, INC. UNDER LICENSE



i

a LAIS, BANNIGAN & KELLY P.A.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

409 MIDWEST FEDERAL BUILDING Action by Council
5TH AND CEDAR

SAINT PAUL, MINNESOTA 55101 Endorse

DONALD L. LAIS

JOHN F. BANNIGAN, JR.

PATRICK J. KELLY

Mr. Barry Evans

Maplewood City Manager
1380 Frost Avenue

Maplewood, MN 55109

Dear Mr. Evans:

September 12, 1983

Modifie

Rejected - AEA CODE 612

Dat 224 -3781

In February of this year, the Maplewood Cit Council b •Nos. 8 3 -2 -20, 21 22 and 2 3
y y Its Resolutions,reduced the assessments for Beam Avenue onParcels 18 and 19 for Lorraine Morgan , . fee owner, Mr  •

those t
s • Morgan Is In theprocess of selling wo parcels to Share, Incorporated.

While it was the City'.s intention to reduce the assessments againstParcels 18 and 19 for Projects 70-5A and 71 -15 from 15
12 each $ ,

477.00 each to
ch in order to comply with the Order of the HonorablPO Suers , Judge of the District Court

e Joseph
t it was not the ..intention of theCity to assess penalties for .the failure , to a the 'to pay e assessments during thependency of the proceedings. Rather, the'Sti ulationP of Settlement andDismissal called for a reduction of the August 24, 1976. assessment b2,677.00 per

y
P parcel with Interest running from the date of adoption.1

It has come to the attention of the undersignedg ed that the Ramsey CountyDepartment of Property Taxation has assessed enaltie 'p s and Interest onpenalties for the failure of the tax bearer, in this case, Lorraine Morgto pay real estate taxes .and assessments during he
However Z was at

g pendency of her appeal.the advice of .an employee of the Ramsey Count Department
payers on Beare Ave

y p tOf Taxation that the tax paY nue jailed to pay taxes andassessments during the pendency thereby. incurring enalties and inon penalties. 
P interest

The County recommends that in order to abate the penal
real estate taxes and assessments, 

penalties on the
ssments that the Maplewood City Council passits Resolution authorizing Ramsey County to abate enalt'P Ies and Intereston penalties on the assessments in question,



Mr.. Barry Evans

To that end we

by the Maplewood Ci

Should there be
hesitate to contact

Page 2 Seutember 12 1983

have prepared the enclosed Resolution for adoption
ty Council,

any :quest ion regarding ..this request, please do not
the undersigned.

Y, P. A.

JB cg
Enclosure

C: Lucille Aurelius
Daniel Faust



A

RESOLUTION NO. 83 -9-

STATE OF MINNESOTA

COUNTY of RAMSEY
s

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

WHEREAS, the City of Maplewood on August 24, 1976, assessed two

parcels of land identified. in Maplewood Projects No. '70 -5,A and 71 -15 as

Parcels No. 18 and 19 owned byM..Boehmer, now known as Lorraine

11. Morgan, for certain street, bridge and storm sewer . improvements and

that said owner took time 1 a earls therefrom,, r. om to the Ramsey Count 'y PP r y y District

Court;

WHEREAS, the City and fee owner entered into a Stipulation of

Settlement and Dismissal dated December 29, 1982 whereunder the assessments

levied for street, bridge and storm sewer were against each parcel reduced

from $15,477.00 to $12,800.00;

WHEREAS, the Stipulatiion of Settlement and Dismissal calls for

effective date of the reduction to be August 24, 1976 with interest as

originally determined running from that date and with the first payments

due May 31, 1983;

WHEREAS, it was the intention of the City in entering into the

Stipulation of Settlement and Dismissal that the owner should not be liable

for penalties and interest on penalties from the date of the assessment,

August 24, 1976 through and including May 31, 19830



NOW, THEREFORE,_ be it .resolved by the Council of the City of

Maplewood, that pursuant to the terms and rovisions of said Stipulationpulation

of Settlement and Dismissal as to Parcel Nos,, 18 and 19 an and all

penalties together with and including nterest on penaltiesg said

Parcels 18 and 19 from August 24, 1976 through and including May 31 1g Y  983

be, and hereby are, abated and. that the Maplewood City Clerkp y k be, and

hereby is, directed to take such action as is reasonable and necessary

to effect said abatement . as provided herein,

Adopted this day of September, 1983,

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD , COUNTY OF RAr1SEY ,
MINNESOTA

By
Its Mayor

By
Its City .Manager

ATTEST

City Clerk

Approved as to f rm:

City ttorneY Y

2 -



9

Recommendation

Approval of the final plat for-Bennington Woods Plat 1.

Er ';

Re j e Gt ed....,._._
t

MEMORANDUM

TO: City Manager
FROM: Director of Community Development
SUBJECT: Final Plat
LOCATION: Larpenteur Ave., west of Parkway r.
APPLICANT / 

y
0 NER: Woodmark, Inc.

PROJECT: Bennington Woods Plat 1
DATE: September 21, 1983

Reque

Final plat approval to subdivide the site into sevenn parcels,

Proposal

Lots 1, 2 3 4 and 7 would be building sites. One building will be
constructed on each lot. Construction has already started on lots 1
and 2. Lots 5 and 6 are for the private drive that is constructed.
Eventually, l 7 will 'be repl atted into additional building sites and
drives.

Comments

All conditions of preliminary plat approval have been met, exce pt for
approval by the city attorney of the declaration and bylaws for the
homeowners' association. The attorney believes that this will be done
by the council meeting.

j..

0



BACKGROUND

5- 23 -83: Council approved the preliminary pl subject to the following
conditions:

10 City attorney approval of the declaration and bylaws for the condo-
minium. These documents shall include language which:

a. Will guarantee that only one homeowners' association will be
responsible for the maintenance of the driveways and other
common areas.

b. Will require City Council approval of an changes to the by g bylaws
or declaration which effect the maintenance of the common areas
or driveways.

2. Lots nine through twelve shall be designated as " unbuildable arcels"
in the declarat f '  

p
or the condominium homeowners association document

and deeds for the individual properties.

3. The final plat shall contain utility easements, as directed by the
Ci Engineer.

4. The developer shall be responsible for the drainage, erosion control
site grading and landscaping of the lots remaining under his control.
If lots are not developed and not transferred to the homeowners'
association, the developer shall prepare plans and submit them to the
City Engineer for approval.

jw
enclosures:
I. location map
2. property line map
3. preliminary plat
4. site plan
5. final plat dated 8 -25 -83 (separate maps)



CQ- PtD-.slz*

toll, it

lit

CANADA
AURiE

49 a,*
lk

all 25

J.: $an

W SURKE V ,

Soy
ELDRIDGE

d
W

A
WOWT L A.

Loka BE hfoj
91

WSKILLWANMAN A t in

W D LA.
710? od OH AvE orAC

w
91 - 0 > 

ki
ar

OWNS AVE. _ MT VERNON AVE. 
49 rr

or tow LoE.
W 60

AVE. IL
sc 8

BELLWM Ay, - oil +
LWOOD AVE. 

500tuwwi R QELL Y  
AVE.  

AVE
Z

49

X: as C 4n
EY AVEW L

10 27
Z
C

2 tj AV E. n d'

ic AVE. v Lake

57
ST PAUL

6

Attachment 1 LOCATION MAP

11--5

Ph a /a,"

J,



ry II Z
i 7 Q 6n O

ZOQ . W iin 00001r

leis 10 iio 00 . t* o .
O 

o
CG

33 .. 3 ac,R
too j

o s,. 11
3• -._ . 

T E

2 • ` - 
S r. 04' HE ; of S • t I

K iiwe . 1ot M••..c ! i.L

I

i "  ,: 34 ; , •., LLot q -
3 3O ._ .

1 r t- - - •-. : s 1

G; a .

0 ta
a = trs

1   t••  't :fit i00 p
t

A G r t

27 % :. . lea 9 ? _/  - -- 3.20 :
s

9p I
I- • ,

Ira
l•- 3

331 Lot i C,

24 „ - Itio /
O •

LOpv

Zj q15 • 

t

8 17
1 1 1 7 Z.!, ate o,- ;  p .  •  o - 

J &

1

27 8 Z4 _/ i .
S i.,c •e !ot 7 ". mss.` _7' - -- --  : - - - - - - - 66

r , 4 2 Sac.

FIAPLE HILLS GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE
co 1

1 . =.. .

t

1Y Q
tip•: tit•: Z

t
W MAPLE HILLSL S OFFICESF F CEo 

W •: tip: .:: : ti: •:ti-: -.:: • •: r t

ti.::- :•::•::::::.• •.... l
W : = a t

G
Ito

t
tiff

IL

3 L t

7 rL r

t
1fl L.K

12

SINGLE

r • f •.: =: DWELLING ,, a 3*

s: ::.:.:.::.:::::: •::: ti.,:. RESIDENCE d16

1 •. } tir:} ;:} r::ti •:ti;., tii•: : V

lo-
1 1-1w t

T.r ! 1s L q ENTEU R ' AV E j2 -

JUNEE 2 . 961 w.H R. SOLE r • 200 -

PROPE LINE NEAP
Attachment 2



t

3

j 
d •

1 ' A•04 ' •t :

r 1 . .

1 IINI.p

1 
L•N>4tsL

1

1
l

1

t 

1 
MM ttlM

1

1 •

1 r
1

1
f•ta•t 1

f zm

1

a•ar I iaM

Vigo S. •
It

s

l •'• 

1

U16Z tit

a qp
1 V w• 01

40•.t

lK 4b

1 ` • N arr °
1 w

It f•Ar.S ; t a
r...ia r••r a+r /v arA"r atw•r• wr. • ' 

1  • JO / ttlT

Nw .:- iis.w iwr.+ 4~ d Ir+ws ty....,f7
war,

TFUR
N , 1. s..n....r a w•.r ..•... • .  

A
1 ...... . t• 1 • • •• • • • • • t(Nr1rt Aril AN" wr. A& t

ilK Imo- - ........ ..... ..... ......... ....
M><II••....17 r • • 7 t

n • •+. is of raw" r ear.ri  

rUU rr rat: .. w+•v aawa.s lI / a
r _ / 

A ' r ! A f T
i . r r t ! t .. rAr 11 a..w.. • r s • rr'i iG / T LSAW r• sis. tt . L A / T aOlV / EVR r r.v it M w IT. f!a a >) t

W Q l 44) ( l r ' Nt, nt r i 1t

Mast r PINS T .+
S

Attachment 3

PRELIMINARY PLAT
Q

1 ' A•04 ' •t :

r 1 . .

1 IINI.p

1 
L•N>4tsL

t 

1 
MM ttlM

1 • r ,
4

lK 4b

1 ` • Narr °
1 w

It f•Ar.S ; t a
r...ia r••r a+r /v arA"r atw•r• wr. • ' 

1  • JO / ttlT

Nw .:- iis.w iwr.+ 4~ d Ir+ws ty....,f7
war,

TFUR
N , 1. s..n....r a w•.r ..•... • .  

A
1 ...... . t• 1 • • •• • • • • • t(Nr1rt Aril AN" wr. A& t

ilK Imo- - ........ ..... ..... ......... ....
M><II••....17 r • • 7 t

n • •+. is of raw" r ear.ri  

rUU rr rat: .. w+•v aawa.s lI / a
r _ / 

A ' r ! A f T
i . r r t ! t .. rAr 11 a..w.. • r s • rr'i iG / T LSAW r• sis. tt . L A / T aOlV / EVR r r.v it M w IT. f!a a >) t

W Q l 44) ( l r ' Nt, nt r i 1t

Mast r PINS T .+
S

Attachment 3

PRELIMINARY PLAT
QAttachment 3

PRELIMINARY PLAT
Q



1

i.Q

BIZ , 9:_ -  ar,.. ,.+ -   + 
d..- '+.` I

rR -* - .- .%yTs'•r'  ' . Y ."" L i_ "'y.!. t ',. - way.

M

r/

Po

0

Ir

i

E'

J

ow-AM IL w An

f

Mown 2w A

0

approved September .7, 1982
lges approved admi ni strati vel v in DPrPmhPr 1 q



4

MEMORANDUM

Action by Co
T0: City Manager
FROM: Director of Community Develment Endorse
SUBJECT. Rules of Procedure - -Plan Amendments _ difie
DATE: September 12, 1983 R ' ecte4$1

Dtt e

Re crest

Staff requests that Council amend their "Rules of Procedure" 'to require atleast four votes in favor to amend the Ci ty 1. s Comprehensivev PP e

lan.re that
and thatthe Planning Commission amend their Rules of Procedure" to requirehearings and notices follow

q
the same procedure as required by the State for

rezonings.

Reason for Change

There are two reasons for this change:

I. Section 473.865 Subdivision 3 of State Statuteses requ  res that Council
rezone a property to be consistent with the comprehensive plan within
nine months of a plan amendment. A plan amendment requires three

re
q ee votes

and a rezoning requires four votes. Council could approve a plan amend.
mend by a 3 -2 vote and find they are in violation of the law, beca
they cannot get a fourth vote to rezone.

2. The R -2, double dwelling and R -3, multiple districts stateto that the
maximum density for a property i determined by the land use .se l -an de i
nation. Cites are given the

p s g
g e authority to regulate density through

zoning ordinances (secti 462.357, subdivision one of State Statutes).The State also requires at least four votes to amend a zoning ordinance
op • 9 ce

or rezone. It is the o p on of our city attorney that changing the
allowed density on a site by a 3 -2 vote through a plan amendment m9 p t aynot be legal, since this is a zoning decision.

In order to avoid legal challenges in either of the above situations, 'bons, Counc 1should amend their "Rules of Procedure" to require at least four
royal of

q votes for
approval a plan amendment. The Planning Commission should amend their
rules to require notification of all property owners within 350 feet of an
amendment as required by State law for rezon i ngs . We have been doing ' this,but it should be made a part of the "Rules of Procedure."

Recommendation

I. The City Council should amend section 10(b) of their "Rules of Procedure"
as follows (additions underlined):

b) Every ordinance and resolution shall be resented 'p i n wrng and
read i n full at a Council meeting; provided, however, that the
reading of an ordinance or resolution may be diensy p ed with by
unanimous consent. Upon the vote on ordinances, resolutions and
motions, the ayes and nayes shall be recorded unless the vote is



s.

r

u
4

unanimous. Upon the request of any member of the Council, the
vote shall be by roll call of all members of the Council as

provided under DUTIES OF THE PRESIDING OFFICER in this resol
A majority vote of all members of the Council shall ..be required
for the passage of all ordinances, motions and resolutions exceptP
as otherwise provided, by law and exce t that amendmts to the

7=1

comprehensive plan shall require at least four votesin favor

J I . The Planning Commission should amend their "Rules of Procedure" b
adding the fol section:

IX. Amendments to the comprehensive plan shall require thatP q the Plan -
ning Commission follow the same procedure for hearings and notices
as required by State law for zoning ordinances,

jw



CD
W

MEMORANDUM

Action by Council:

TO: City Manager Endorsed.
ModiFROM

g
Associate Planner -- Johnson fie

SUBJECT: Plan Amendment ( P to RH) Rejecte

LOCATION: Holloway and Beebe Road - to

APPLICANT: Sauro Realty and T. C: Builders
OWNER: North St. Paul -Maplewoodewood- Oakdal a School District
DATE: August 5, 1983

SUMMARY

Request

A plan amendment from P -Park to RH, residential high densit36 quad unit
9 y to construct

q is (nine buildings).

Proposal

I. See page 7 for a concept site plan.

2. A wetland area in the southwest corner and along the south boundary of
the site would be retained.

3. The units would be initially rentals with 'conversion to owner occupancy
approximately five years after construction.

Comments

This request involves two questions:

1. Whether park land is needed at this location?

2. If there is no need for the park designation, then what plan designatna
should be assigned

p 9 ton
s gned to this site. ?

No need for park land:

The land use plan should be amended to remove the park desi from thissite. The school board has declared the site as excess propert
p

Director f - to acquire the s• 
and the

o Community Services sees no need site for ark
purposes, given the existing a

P
thl eta c facilitiesi ti es 1 n the area.

Designation as residential high density:

The Rh, residential high density designation would be compatible with this
location. The

P
site i s surrounded by softball, golf and soccer as

well as multiple- dwelling structures. The Archer Heights buildin s ar
these multi 1e dwellings, 

g 9 e among
P . 6) . Although presently shown' in the Land

Use Plan as Rm, residential medium density, Archer Heights actually develo
h den ( 27.6

g y pedat high density people /per acre - -22 people /net acre is the cutoff for
Rm development). This site also has access to Holloway venue and North
St. Paul R '  

t
Road, both of which are planned as higher volume roadways. There

would be no traffic through single-dwelling neighborhoods.



a

h

Designation of this site as Rh would also help to offset recent plan amendments
which have reduced the amount of land available for higher density housing. A
recent inventory of the amount of undeveloped residentially planned land,
revealed that there may not be enough medium and high density acreage to
achieve the 1980 -1990 Housing Plan goals for low to moderate and modest cost
housing. Thee HRA will be investigating this issue in the con &- g months'.

Recommendation

Approve the enclosed resolution (Page 9 } approving a plan amendment request
from P -Park to Rh, residential high density for the site lying southwest of
Beebe Road and Holloway Avenue.

2-



4

BACKGROUND

Site Description

Acreage: 4.2

4xisting Land User undeveloped

Surroundin Land Uses

North: Holloway Avenue. Across the street are multiplee dwell i ( rental*) n sp g
located in North . St . Paul.

Northwest: North St. Paul Road. Across the road, is Goodrich Golf Course

West: Goodrich Park and school district ro ertP P Y

South: School district property (lower Hillside soccer field)

East. Beebe Road. Across Beebe Road undevelopedp land planned for Rm,
residential medium density and multiple dwellings (Archer Heights) .

Planning

1. Land Use Plan designation: Present P -Park

Proposed Rh, residential high density

2. Zoning: Present F -Farm

Proposed ( separate report) R3- multiple dwelling

3. Density: a. Permitted, if this plan amendment is approved: 34 people/net acreeP P P /

b. Proposed: 28,3 people /net acre

4. Policy criteria from the Plan;

a. Page 12 -6: The city should continue to encourage and plan for a

wide variety of housing types.

b. Page 12 -11: High density residential9 y development should be located
adjacent to or in close proximity to collector and
arterial roadways.

c. Page 18 -9: A variety of rental and owner - occupied housing shall
be provided.

Parks

The Park and Recreation Commission, on August 15 recommended approval of the planamendment from P to RHO
RP P

3-



Procedure

I. Planning Commission recommendation following a public hearing9

2. Metropol i tan Council review for metropolitani tan si ni fip significance

3. City Council decision

mb

Attachments
I. Hillside Neighborhood Land Use Plan
2. Property Line Map
3. Concept Site Plan
4. Applicant's Letter of Request
50 Resolution

4 -



1 00 AA Am'do

s 111ITTIMF oil M4

As

AAAf(11— "Ti it Tit LJ

vo. v f it I

I , 
TR

1 14"A

line ......

Nk i -

HHEF
rT

a 
rf

t? 11 t f r

ma or collector
ILI

bew
is

AM RI
GOPGNE%

M

E

LM

R m ra

MOM

m arterial-

Cie)
CD

r-4-

0

00,

Ile

dK.

Hi

D D LAND USENEIGHBORNO I PLAII

Plan Amendment to RH re Attachment One

o



c

KIrLtY HYtNUt Mounts
Park

Academy

PROPERTY LINE MAP

Attachment Two

4
N

Mua t'i pl a .

Aspnv"
A

Dwel l in
iso
r0
Ole

r
O ws

Aw

y l iMul ti pl e Dwel ngs

HOLLOWAY AVE.

d 1 chGoo r
389 44 25OW 902.23 -

Gol f a

Course /
Ir

fo ;

0800
i

a

ip

t  _
i

w I •' _ ti
f }• _

r : ^ ys a y • TT

ON
f w e ° • • o y ' 

w •-

O ins bM _ O r

N

10

Io°.
Ara

pp ` ,• p O
4

Goodrich Pak -.

r r V
a1

AI

Archer•Fie

r
1• 

i

s

e

KIrLtY HYtNUt Mounts
Park

Academy

PROPERTY LINE MAP

Attachment Two

4
N



4

11

PF'R'C'

f

boa
Qa

Holloway Avenue, 4

CD

1 - Cr

1 L  - -:

V _  Soccer Field

i

V --

School District

Property





4

Plan Amendment Resolution

RESOLUTION NO.

WHEREAS, Sauro Real ty and T. C. Bui 1 ders i n1 ti ated an amendment to the Maplewoodcomprehensive plan from P —Park to RH, Residential High Density r the following-9 y,  of l owe ng-destribed property:

A11, that part of the West one half of the Southeast one quarter of Section -14,Township 29 North, Range 22 West of the Fourth Principal Meri described - as
follows:

Commencing at , SoutheastNorthwest corner of said So h ofo   , 
n

t east one quarter Section
14; thence South 0 00 45 West on an assumed bear along the W
said So

9  9 West line of
Southeast one quarter a distance of 57.97 feet to the oint of beginning f

the land to be described;
P 9 9 °

Thence South 10 47' 03" East ' a distance of 287.93 feet; thence Sou °South 28
34'38" East a distance of 173.79 feet; thence North 51 23'26" Ea 'East a distanceof 167.71 feet; thence North 53 08' 28" East a distance of' 101.26 feet; eet thence
North 67030 t

50" East a distance of 86.86 feet; thence North 55 East a
distance of 91.-92 feet; thence North 73 51 29 East a distance of 70.63 -6 feet;thence North 890 ° ' " 44'25" East, parallel to the North line of said Southeast one
quarter, a distance of 49.18 feet to a point distance 30.00 feet West of the
East line of said West one half of said Southeast one uarter, • thence North
flo 09'56" East and a qparallell el witsaid East linene of sa* d West one half, a di s-
tance of 195.32 feet to a point 33.00 feet South of the North l i n e of said South -
east one quarter; thence South 89 44' 25" West, along a line aral l el to and
33.00 feet Southerly f

P
y said North linene of said Southeast one quarter, a distance

of 592.23 feet; thence South 50° 18'25" West, a distance of 39.27 feet to the
point of beginning.

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this plan amendment is as follows:

1. Thi s pl an amendment was ini ti ated by Sauro Real t and T. C. Bui 1 der .Y s

2. The Maplewood planning commission held a ub 'p lac hearing on August 15, 1983
to consider this plan amendment. Notice thereof was published and mailed
pursuant to law. All persons present at said hearing were given an

opportunity to be heard and present written statements. The 1 anni ne 9 com-
mission recommended to - the city council that said P l an amendment be

3. The Maplewood city council :considered said P l an amendment on
1983. The council considered reports and recommendations from the lannin9
commission and city staff.

P

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD IC TY COUNCIL that the above
described plan amendment be approved. on the basis of the following fin •findings of .fact.

1. The property was declared excess b the school _y districtct and i s of no need
to the City for park property.

2. The proposed - designation is compatible with the site and adjacent us es.

g _ Attachment Five



r '

3. Approval would be consistent withth Housing Plan goals for modest and
moderate cost housing.

Adopted this day of 1983.

Seconded by Ayes --

10 -



B. Plan Amendment: Beebe and Hol Ioway

Secretary Olson read the notice of pu bl c hear The proposal isto amend the p l an from P t RH .

The Commission questioned •
on to the school
q if the plan amendment i s approved, wouthis be an indication p ld

den
1 dstrict they could get the samedensit on the balanceance i f i t. i s developed. -large onion of designated

There s a l reac_,y aP the neighborhood for RH.

Mr. Sa'uro was present andindicated
comments th

staff had made. all necessaryey had nothing to add.

Secretary Olson said the Parks Commissionon  s meeting and will bepresenting a recommendation 1 a ter in the meeeta ng.

Commissioner Fischer moved the Plannin Commission-table thi ituntil the Parks Commi i s ed to make a rere ar
m

commendation.

Commissioner Whitcomb seconded Ayes --Commi ss ione, Axdahl
Pel l  , Barrett,E1lefson, Fischer, Heiny q i sh, Prew, Robens , S i gmund i k, Sl etten WhitcombtcombB. Plan Amendment: Beebe and Holloway

Secretary Olson read the f •followingowi ng moti on of the Parks C 'ommssion:
Parks Commission moved that ' 

r
the City •school property adjacent to Hol 1 owa bet

is no longer in need of the
Road for park purposes

y ween Beebe and North St. PauP p es and recommended removal of thee park designation. "gnats on.

3 8 -15 -83



Commi Fischer moved the Planning Commis •ss i on forward the followowe ngresolution to the City Counci
T,

WHEREAS, Sauro Realty and T.C. Builders initiated an amendment to the Ma Pl.ewood
comprehens plan from P -Park to RH, Residential High Density.-for the following.described property:P P yro

tAl) that part of the West one half of the Southeast cme u ter of Sects on 14,
Township 29 North, Range 22 West of the ' Fourth Principal Me'i di an descri bed as
follows

Commencing at _the Northwest corner of said Southeast one quarter of Section
14, thence South 0 00'45" West on an assumed bearing, along the West line of
said Southeast one quarter a distance of 57.97 feet to the point of beginningnni n of9 9
the land to be described;

Thence South 10 47' 03" East a distance of 287.93 feet thence Sou
0

a th 28
34 38 East a distance of 173.79 feet; thence North 61 23'26" East a distance
of 167.71 feet; thence North 53 08' 28" East a distance of 101.26 feet; thenc
North 67 East a distance of 86.86 feet; thence North 55 East a

distance of 91.92 feet; thence North 73 51'29" East a d.i stonce of 70.63 feet;
thence North 89 44'25" East, parallel to the North line of said Southeast one

quarter, a distance of 49. feet to a point distance 30.00 feet West of the
East line of said West one half of said Southeast one quarter; thence North
00 09'56" East, and parallel with said. East l i n e of said West one half, a di s-
tance of 195.32 feet to a point 33.00 feet South of the North l i n e of said South-
east one. quarter; thence South 89 44' 25" West, along a l i n e parallel to and .
33.0.0 feet Southerly of said North l i n e of said Southeast one quarter, a distance
of 592.23 feet; thence South 50 18'25" West, a distance of - 39.27 feet to the
point of beginning.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION that
the above- described plan amendment be approved on the basis of the following
findings of fact:

I. The property was declared b the school district and iy s no need
to the City for park property.

2. The proposed designation is compatible with the site and adjacent uses.

3. Approval would be consistent with Housing Plan goal for modest and
moderate cost housing.

4. Approval is based on the location and unique conditions of th 4.2
acres and should in no way be construed as a precedent for the
redes i gnati on of the rest of the school district property.,

Commissioner He*ny seconded Ayes -- Commissioners Axdahl, Barrett,
El lefson, Fischer, Hejny, Pel 1 i sh, Prew, Si gmund'ik, Sl etten, Whitcomb, Robens

4 8 -15 -83



4

MEMORANDUM

Action by Counc:l:

Endorsed
TO: City Manager _ Modifi
FROM: Associate.Planner -- Johnson Reiecte
SUBJECT: Zone Change ( R -1 to R -3) Date
LOGATION : Ho l l oway Avenue and Beebe Road -- "

APPLICANT: Sauro Realty and ' T. C. Builders _
OWNER:. North St. Paul -Mapl ewood - Oakdal e School District
DATE: August 11, 1983

SUMMARY

Re nest

A zone change from R -1 , single dwel 1-i ng to R -3, multiple dwelling to build
nine quad structures (36 units).

Proposal

1. See-the concept site plan on page 5,

2. These units would be initially rented. Approximately five years after
construction they would be converted to owner - occupancy.

3. Each unit would have a tuck -under two-stall garage.

Comments

This proposal is consi with the plan amendment request for RH, residential
high density housing for the same si The proposal would be compatible
with adjoining land uses, consisting of multiple dwellings, county and city
park property and school district .recreation facilities. The site is
accessed by higher volume roadways, a requirement for high density residential
development. The traffic generated by this development would not pass through
a single-dwelling neighborhood.

Final site and building plans would be considered by the Community Design
Review Board if the zone change i s .approved

Recommendation ( Requires at least four votes in favor foraapproval)

Approval of the enclosed resolution (pages 7 & 8 ) , rezoning the property at
Holloway Avenue and Beebe Road from R -1 to R -3, multiple dwelling.

This request should be denied if the plan amendment request for the same site
from P, park to RH, residential high density is denied.



r -

BACKGROUND

Site Description

Acreage: 4.2

Existing land use: undeveloped -

Surrpund i ng Land Uses. * r `

North: Hollows Avenue. A 'y cross the street are multiplepl a dwellings (rental )
located in North St. Paul.

Northwest: North St. Paul Road. Across the road is Goodrich Golf Course

West: Goodrich Park and School District property

South: School District property (lower Hillside soccer field)

East: Beebe Road. Across Beebe Road, undeveloped land planned for RM.'
residential medium density and multiple dwellings (Archer Heights)

Planning

1. Land Use Plan designation: present - =P, park; proposed - -RH, residential
high density.

2. Zoning: R -1, single dwelling

30 Permitted density (if plan amendment approved): 34 people /net acre

4. Proposed density: 28.3 people /net acre

5. Compliance with land use laws: Section 36 -485 requires three findings
for a zoning change. Refer to the resolution on pages 5 and 6.6

Rubl i c Works

1. Sewer and water are .available.

2. The specifics regarding grading, drainage and utilities will be reviewed
at the of Community Design. Review Board consideration. Final plans
have not been submitted.

Procedure

1. Planning Commission recommendation
20 - City Council decision following a public hearing

ic

1. Location Map
2. Property Line Map
30 Concept Site Plan
4. Petition
5. Resol uti on

2



w
Avg

A RO
199 .. •.

3C
J ft

IV

r
W W •

64 _ 25

Z AVE-] t

1711 ______
j o

MAPtEwOOD R •  1

fW PUBLIC WORKS
BLDG. . ^

t

i$o0 '

w000 AV '
NORTH ST. PAUL

t 29 •
68 0140L28 LOW ((AY AVE.

W 5 • f``` .. .. " .. .. ;

212
W ° 21 9

5
2

2 Y ; _'•
7 R! PLEY AVE.P IPL E vr

f 29 o AVE -' 4 O
c z , V V

Z Z
J PRICE z AVE

d - d
Y1

0 ~ i

30
LARPENTEUR AVE, z

O i
rr '

65
ST. PAUL E AVE. 

W z

w

dc v

bi

r

N M A RYLAKE MD. {

j

i
IVY WE

I  Q
a. 

Troiler Court ' }
168 ( Privote) f

1I1dle—

E MARYLAN -• - -  -  - - - - A

31 ' c  
ST

120
0

69 . :_ $ ._ f

Beeper wALO O to AVt .

n

LOCATION MAP

Attachment 1

4
N



A

C.

Mul -ti P1 e
do 00

Dwel 1 ngs
0

Multi pl e Dwel :

HOLLOWAY AVE.

Goodrf-ch. 
set 440 25•W

zGol f

X
a4b

Course .
0.,

0 -,
b

Ac ir

Undeveloped
0 elm

Iwo 00

00

ev.

0

goo
V : 

Op• - + Oo . 
O

Val ob

Goodrich Pak 4 Archer' He ghts

KI rLt T IAVtNUt
Mounts
Park

Academ

PROPERTY LINE MAP

4

Atta Two

4



Qa

5'' - . Hol 1 oway Avenue,

CD
CD

IJI

z 

t •, -  
a

1 ; . tip ,•; - `_

i o

Q

Alp R

31
V

Soccer Field

lb

School District

Property



r

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

REZONING

We petition the Ma p ole d City Council to rezone the attached - described

property from to R_ 3

f an erson''s name on this petition is i ndi_cati on of
The_+vr tten signatureg na ture o y P

that. person s understanding of the proposed zone, the proposed 1 oe ti on and

an endorsement for approval of such change.
ABSTRACT

PRINT NAME LIST NO.
SIGNATURE

7711

1 -

mil. S cus cr I s - G

k U Ild &I = Zfx - A

0/. rd xe 1 - 0 4 r

r

GtAi Eocr

7/ Z-

1

6
attachment .4



Pursuant to due call and notice thereof a. regular meeting of the City Council
of the City of Maplewood, Minnesota was duly called and held in the ' Counc 1
Chambers i n said City on the day of 1983 at 7: 00 p.m.

i

The following members were present:

The following members were absent:

J

WHEREAS, Sauro Realty and T. C. Builders initiated a rezoning from
R - residence - district

g -

ng ) for the fo'l 1 owing described property (
single dwelling) to R -3, residence district (multipledwel l i

All that part of the west one ha l f of the southeast one ua rter of
Section 14 Towns

q
Township 29 North, Range_ 22 west of the Fourth Principal Meridian

described as fDllows:

Commencing at the northwest corner of said southeast one uarter of
Section 14 • then o '  

q
thenc south 0 00 45 west on an assumed bea along the

west line of said southeast one quarter a distance of 57.97 feet to the
point of beg'in ng of the land to be described;

Thence south 10 47' 03" east a distance of 287.93 feet; thence south 28
34' 38" east a distance of 173.79 feet; thence north 51 23' 26" east
a distance of 167.71 feet/ thence north 53 08' 28" east a distance of
101.26 feet; thence north 67 30' 50" east a distance of 86.86 feet' thence
north 55 14' 31" east a distance of 91.92 feet; thence north 73 51'
29" east a distance of 70.63 feet; thence north 89 44' 25" east
parallel to the north line of said southeast one quarter, a distance
of 49.18 feet to a point distance 30.00 feet west of the east l i n e of said
west one half of said southeast one quarter; thence north 0 09' 56" East
and parallel with said east line of said west one half a distance of 195.32
feet to a point 33.00 feet south of the north 1 i ne ' of said southeast one
quarter; thence south-89 44' 25" west, along a l i n e parallel to and 33.00
feet southerly of said north line of said southeast one uarter, a distance
of 592.23 feet; '  

q
et, thence south 50 18 25 west, a distance of 39.27 feet

to the point of beginning.

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this rezoning is as follows :

1. This rezoning was initiated by Sauro Realty and T. C. Builders Pur-
suant to chapter 36, article VII of the Maplewood Code of Ordinances.

2. This rezoning was reviewed b the Maplewoodewood Plan •y p Wing Commission on

August 15, 1983. The Planning Commission recommended to the Cit
Council that said rezoning be

0
1

Attachment 5

7



Q

3. The Maplewood City Council held a public hearing on

to consider this rezoning. Noti ce ' thereof was published and mailed
pursuant to law. All persons present at said hearing were given an

opportunity to be heard and present written statements. The Council
also considered reports and recommendations of the city staff and 'y
Planning Comma ssi on.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPL EWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the
above-described rezoning be approved on the basis of the fol l owi n ,.fi ndi n s9. 9
Of fact:

1. • The . proposed change is consistent with the Land Use P1 an .and spirit,
intent and purpose of the zoning code.

20 The proposed change would not substantially injure or detract from the
use or character of neighboring property.

3. The proposed use is in the best interest of the community, as it
would provide additional modest -cost housing opportunities, consistent
with the Housing Plan goals.

Adopted this day of , 1983.

Seconded by Ayes --

STATE OF MINNESOTA )

COUNTY OF RAMSEY ) SS.

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD )

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and appointed Clerk of the
City. of Maplewood, Minnesota, do hereby certify that, I have carefully compared
the attached and foregoing extract of minutes of a regular meeting of the
City of Maplewood held on the day of 1983, with the
on ginal on f 1 e in' my offi ce, and the same i s a ful 1 , true and compl ete
transcript therefrom insofar as the same relates to a zone change.

Witness my hand as such Clerk and the corporate seal of the City this
day of 1983.

City Clerk

City of Maplewood, Minnesota



B. Rezoning: Beebe and Hot l oway 57 -

Secretary Olson said the proposal is to rezone the property from R -1
to R -3 to build nine quad. structures. Staff is recommending approval of
the zone change if the plan amendment is also approved.

Chairman Axdahl asked if there was anyone present who wished to
comment on the proposal.

No one was heard.

John Sauro said they have proposed a site plan to the staff which

they intend to use.

Lommi s si oner Ne t ! i sh moved the P l a nn i n g Commission torward the following
resolution to the City Council:

Ar

WHEREAS, Sauro Realty. and T. C. Builders initiated a rezoning from
R -1, residence district (single dwelling) to R -3, residence district (multiple
dwelling) for the following described property:

All that part of the west one half of the southeast one quarter of
Section 14, Township 29 North, _Range 22 west , of the Fourth Principal Meridian
described as f - )11 ows :

Commencing at the northwest corner of said southeast one quarter ofq
Section 14; thence south 0 00' 45" west on an assumed bearing, along the
west line of said southeast one quarter a distance of 57.97 feet to the

point of beginning of the land to be described;

Thence .south 10 47' ..03" east, a distance of 287.93 feet; thence south 28
34' 38" east a distance of 173.79 feet; thence north 51 23' 26" east
a distance of 167.71 feet/ thence north 53 08' 28" east a distance of
101.26 feet; thence north 67 30' 50" east a distance of 86.86 feet; thence
north 55 .14' 31 east a distance of 91.92 feet; thence north 73 51'
29" east a distance of 70.63 feet; thence north 89 44' 25" east,

9 8 -15 -83



1
4

parallel to the north line -P ne of said southeast one quarter, a distance
of 49. 18 feet to a point distance 30.00 feet west of the east l i n e of s a i d
west one half of said southeast one quarter; thence north 0 09' 56" East
and parallel with said east l i n e of said west one half a distance of 195.32
feet to a poi nt 33.00 feet south of the north 1 i ne of saiJ4 sou thea t one

quarter; thence south 89 44' 25" west, along a line parallel to and 33.00
feet southerly of said north l i n e of said southeast one uarter, a distancestancq e
of 592.23 feet; thence south 50 18' 25" west, a distance of 39.27 feet
fo the point of beginning.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION that
the above-described rezoning be approved on the basis of the following
findings of fact:

1. The proposed change is consistent with the Land Use Plan and spirit,
intent and purpose of the zoning code.

2. The proposed change would not substantially injure or detract from the
use or character of neighboring property.

3: The proposed use is in the best interest of the community, as it
would provide additional modest -cast housing opportunities, consistent
with the Housing Plan goals.

This approval is subject to a royal of t e 1 an amendment re es for the
same site from P, park to RH residential high density_

Commissioner S1 etten seconded Ayes -- Commissioners Axdahl , Barrett,
El l efson, Fischer, Hejny, Pel 1 i sh, Prew, Robens, Sigmundi k, S1 etten,
Whitcomb •



d.

MEMORANDUM Action y ounce l

Endorsed

TO : .__ -- City Manager Modified. , -- ---.
FROM: Director of Communit

Red ecte
ty Development DaSUBJECT: Plan Amendment to

LOCATION: S. E. Corner of Lower Aftonton Road and McKnight Road == 'APPLICANT Ci of Maplewood
OWNERS: Arnold Johnson (2299), Gar - Ketch 328Gary ( ), Edward and Barbara

Katzmarki ( 338), Mark and Mary LeClair (346), Tim and ' Lelan Lee .(358)and Marie Johnson ( 2271)
DATE: August 9, 1983

SUMMARY

Request

A plan amendment from RM, residential medium densit •RH residential ty to SC, service commercial ,tial high density and RL, residential low density.y

Reason for the Request

1. No specific development is proposed. The city •
joint

p y counc 1  ni t ated the .planamendment to commercial at a meeting with the lannin commi 'May 16. The council would like
P g on

i ke to Plan an area for a variety of commercialservices that are convenient to residents of this area.
h

ea • Staff i s proposingan area of high density residential to compensate for the loss of densifrom the SC amendment and to buffer the single dwellings from the. proposedcommercial development.

2. A commercial center, of the size dpro ose usually •goods store
proposed, y consi sts of convenience9 s with a grocery store as the anchor tenant. It would

square
probablyhave less than 1009000 s q e feet and would require a population of 5,000to 40,000 people to support it. Such centers usuall need five to ten acres . 1

Issues

There are two issues to decide:

1. Should this site be designated for commercial u •use now or wait until a
specific development is proposed?

Coriment:

State law requires that if the plan is amended the si must
be rezoned within nine months. The advantage of a chang '9 ge now sthat a site zoned for commercial would be more attractive to a
developer. The disadvantage i s that council would have to-acceptwhatever use is permitted in the zoning istrict chosen.osen.

Lawrence Livingston, "Business and Industrial Development," i n ThPracti of Local Government P
e

Png , ed. I CMA ( Washington D.C. ,1979T , P . 248.



I.

Becaus of the proximity of surrounding commercial •9 centers, thissite may not develop commercially. The landownerowner would then haveto seek a plan amendment from a future city council.

2. Should the adjacent RM land be changed . anged to RH to .compensate for thedensity lost with the SC amendment?

Comment:

Over - the ap st few years, counci -1 has been slowly. - redu n the RMand RH . land in the cat by changing
g

y

joint
y ng i ng the , plan . des i gnat i ons to RLand commercial. At the meetin with the la ' ' -9 p nning commissionin May, council directed the planning commission '

r
to consider furtherdensreductions. Amending the plan from RM to SC would allowthe same number of housing units as was planned with the whol areaRM. This is a good area for RH with condominiums to the east

e

townhouses to the south and proposed commercial to the
1 e dwellingsi n s t

north. Thesin 9 g o the west would be protected by the city'srecently passed ordinance which rerequires at least a fifty -foot set-back and screening for the multiple dwellings from '
s. T

9 om the singledwelling he disadvantage i s that the RH use would create motraffic. The existing roads, however, thisare designedgned to handle thi straffic.

Recommendation

Approval of the enclosed resolutionon which amends the Comprehensive Plan fromRM to SC, RH and RL, with the understanding hat a •g change back to residentialdents alin the future would not be objectionable i f the property owner r 'p y requests it.

2-



BACKGROUND

Site Description

Af

Acreages: 62 acres proposed for SC
182 acres Droposed for RH

2 acres proposed for RL
27 acres total _-

f
e

Eli sti ng l and use undeveloped, except for a singlee dwel 1 i n on Londi9 9 n Lane
and five single dwellings at the corner of Londi n Lane
and McKnight Road.

Surrounding Land Uses

Northerly: Lower Afton Road and Battle Creek Park

Easterly: Connemara condominiums

Southerly: Londi n Lane and high density townhouse projects

Westerly: McKnight Road, Shamrock Plaza and apartments

Attachment one ( page 5) shows the location of existing commercial centers. Their
distances from the plan amendment site by road are as follows:

Shamrock Plaza ( convenience services)-- adjacent
Sun Ray Shopping Center (full service) - -12 miles
Valley Creek Mall ( full service) - -1 3/4 miles
Upper Afton and Century (convenience services) - -2 miles

Dn it + A,-4-;^&-,

7 -1 -71: Council approved a PUD for 375 apartment and townhouse units. This PUD
expired in 1972.

Planning

I. Land Use Plan dei sgnati on : RM

2. The RM classification "is designated for such housing types as single-familY
houses on small lots, two - fami homes, townhouses, and mobile homes. The
maximum population density is 22 people per net acre" (p. 18 -30).

3. The RH classification "is designated, for such housing types as apartments,
two- family homes, townhouses, nursing homes, dormatories, or elderly housing.9
The maximum population density is 34 people per net acre" (p. 18 -30) .

4:° The SC classification "is oriented to facilities which are local or community -
wide scale. While a full range of commercial uses is permitted in this dis-
trict, certain types of facilities which may be of a high-iY nature,
such as fast food restaurants, discount sales outlets, gas stations, and
light industrial uses, should be ermi tted subject to specific ' 'P  performance
guidelines. The objective of establishing this district is to provide for a
wide variety of commercial uses, compatible with the character and develop-
ment of the neighborhoods

P
n which they are located ( p, 18 -31).

3 -



4

5. The RL classification is primarily for single dwellings.

6. The five single dwellings on the corner of McKnight Road and, Londi n Lane
should be changed to RL to reflect the actual use. The proposed RH to the
north of these homes will provide a buffer from the commercial to the north.
A good example of this is the multiple dwellings north of Sun Ray ShoppingY P 9
Center.

7. -- The proposed SC designation was chosen because council wanted the widest
variety of commercial uses possible.

8. Lower Afton Road is planned as a major arterial street. The 1979 Barton -
Aschman Transportation Plan proposes that Lower Afton Road be expanded to
four lanes in the future. McKnight Road is planned as a minor arterial street.
Londi n Lane is planned as a minor collector.

9. Zoning: F, farm residence

10. Section 473.865, subdivision 3 of State law states that "If an official
control conflicts with a comprehensive plan as the result of an amendment to
the plan, the official control shall be amended by the unit within nine
months following the amendment to the plan so as to not conflict with the
amended comprehensive plan." This means that the city must rezone this
property within nine months so as not to conflict with the Plan if this
amendment is approved.

Public Comments

1. Arnie Johnson, the property owner, had no objections

2. The property owner at 338 McKnight had the following-objection:

There is enough traffic (vehicle and pedestrian) around this area, a commer-

cial zone in this area, would only add to that. We have lived i n this area

five years now, and each year it gets continually worse.

With the amount of children in this area, and with the heavy traffic of
McKnight Road, it.can only be one thing, and that is dangerous." •

3. See enclosed letter from the City of St. Paul ( page 8

ADMINISTRATIVE

Procedure

1. Planning Commission: public hearing and recommendation to the city council

2:' City Council decision (majority vote required)

3. Metropolitan Council review

mb
A4.4. 4...

1. Location Map
2. Property Line Map
3. Vista Hills Land Use Plan
4. Letter: City of . St. Paul
5. Letter: Arnie Johnson - 4 -
6: Resolution



4 '

SUN RAY SHOPPING CENTER _ .,
illMKtOOK C

AV
T•  t S  •

R 

c) 
kD s ` 47H ST.

I .+.
ice 2 N D S T N.

44 ; HASTINGS . w- .`, < W

V UDSQ ' r ' 1{ s D . q s I D Z
buR r a 2 - s I —

UBURB N
sc

L t ...: „ 
3r ( 

f ST ST. N.
hyDSO

r c
u u 1 . N. 94

I =
5

V " MiDE a -

It
R LA N _ BR W o o 4 Z ( 

DO

RIDC eD. vj f D
SCM.

a. O '
i h

PARK !

DDR 4 . J MA ( 41 o Bartle CreekN

R t `
i L A lake

L* 
JAMES

2
i

CO. RD. NO. 35 0 1 W r. - 6 O -
W v M e . ` O AFTO I ' RD. u AVE. - - - - - - -- -- - - - - - - - -

Cr
tr ` oNGtL •, t G.ra Sa

Q t G,, ME A W
IN c Z

t t 1

IFIrrFLLOW3:: 0 Aj p

ENROQ • AVE. - • o _ G O

SHAMROCK . CON •WF• : , 
H ARA K DR.

PLAZA EMRic- JE. PROPOSED COMMERCIAL ;
L D " E

PLAN AMENDMENT UIC4 o
Ft F h R - - ° , 0o _ 

ryyyy _mow IEw 00D O gyp• - - - - - - - 1LAJlJWrCR

oc
LA. LO IN LA. t

CEDAR

c CODWILL _j BASSWOOD tD. W

PL. It Tit G r C 94 Z
LIJ

sc& 

f  - e . 1 ` .

11WOODMILL c J
CT W '

s  : • r V

mS
u MAILA

MAILANDRD. 4833
2--- - - - - - —

0 LOWER AFT N RD. i --- - - - - -- ---- - - ---_ — -- —

a
r , * 4 r, NtLLw00D *`

tEE4x
T

1 VALLEY CREEK MALL

it " _ =  
o # Z

o s " , p
ST CO. RD. NO. 123

N
R `

J A 1. LINWOOD 120 AVE, -. 
Q wIMDGATE RD- J tAUI ST. QQ• i --

5• -. W_ 
L  

ff p

2 'L 
or

RD. $ CH. 

I .,- 
STEEPLE 

V \
Ew v 2M

1 I 0
a = 

1q,

el

O , « 
u

I ' - 
R o . 00 i . ( AA .

z S ; ' ' - AE MAR J
O v u NERDEE ILIs, aVALL 1tIEW PL. I ' ` 

LEIiRO C 1 3

s Ls s v R< I ICTORI * 1

O
HIGHWOOD AVE ; 

to. 

H
30 00 Ag - - - - 1 8- - -- - - - _ - COURTLY RD. .L-_ - - - - - - - - - - • - - - -O. RD. NO- 74 17

7L AMIE

AVE. < W z

I AVE. v =

I ` YK  
O

AVE. 

R S I J
LA. Z Co*weN HOE

u 1

O 10- ' I

BO : SOxzoo  - - 

N -- 

L
AV + AVE. Z 3000

MARI
I 1

CARYEP, 1 1

49
s

1

23 -- GREEN AND AVE. . •
24

1440 - 2o- —
LA

LOCATION MAP

Existing commercial Centers

5 _ 
Attachment one



J

PROPOSED SC

1

ter r

r

e 338a
t PROPOSED Rh

PROPOSED RL

346

AN

5 ' 2299
22 Z I

Lu N D 1 N-
6:7

8S 93

f a 1 11
r , 

0

JO 1

0

1

MAPL

v4f

PROPERTY LINE MAP

6 - 
Attachment Twow



Is go

i

LW

L

O

r-- PROPOSED Rh
PROPOSED S }

PROPOSED R1 Rm
iIIT minor Collector lI

V

C p r

Rh

R1R M
cc

minor collector

PL S •
w 

4 i
i

Cz i +

LM 0SR1to
1 •

1 Minor codeftorat `

RI
w ,

o

major collect

cc •
W
F--

c

T

Vista Hills
NEIGHBORHOOD LAND USE PLAN

Attachment Three

r •

c

i
t7

L

Cp

cc

a
a

i

CC

W f
C

4
N



Mill

CiTY OF SAINT PAUL

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND ECONOMIC, DEVELOPMENT

DIVISION OF PLANNING

25 West Fourth Street, Saint Paul, Minnesota, 55102
GEORGE LATIMER 612 -298 -4151

MAYOR

September 28 , 1982
r-

a -

f

Mr. Geoff Olson

City. of Maplewood
1902 E. County Road B

Maplewood, Minnesota 55109

Dear Mr. Olson:

With respect to the proposed plan change allowing service commercial
development, the southeast corner of McKnight Road and Lower Afton Road,
we have the following concerns:

1. There should be some clear determination of need for
commercial space before a p l an change is made. Our ex-

perience does not indicate a great deal of demand. A
high rate of turnover in commercial uses has been observed
at Shamrock Plaza located. in St. Paul at that intersection.
This is likely because of the extensive shopping available
one m i l e north in the Sun Ray -- Suburban Avenue retail cen-

ter, as well as the shopping and services available at VAl 1 ey
Creek Mall one and one -half miles east. Neither present de-
velopment densities nor future development proposals that we
are aware of for Highwood. and this portion of Maplewood in-
dicate need for the additional commercial space.

2. Because of the nature of the terrain and the natural pond
that exists at- this site, there should be some assurance

that adequate provision for storm water rententi on can be
made before the plan is amended. The area would appear to
require extensive grading and filling to allow for tradi -
t1 onal commercial development. The City of St. Paul has no

storm sewer facilities in this immediate area other than a

minor ditch section along Lower Afton Road. It is very
probable that development, especially commercial, east of
McKnight Road will create erosion and flooding p rob 1 ems i. n
this ditch section.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the proposal.

Sincerely,

Peggy A. Reichert =

Deputy Director for Planning

PAR: KF:sb

9

Attachment Four

SAP 30 i3_1



4

M

City of Maplewood
1902 East County Road B

Maplewood MN 85109

August 23, 1983

tAttenti on : Mr. . Geoff Olson AI CP Director of Community _ _ ty Development

Gentlemen:

Subject: Plan Amendment - Lower Afton, McKnight and Londin Lane

Recently I received a letter from the village regarding the council's
desire to reclassify my property from RM to RH and S.C.

I

This letter was very well received and demonstrated the council ' s desire
to come up-front in a non - adversary relationship with a plan that is
most logical for the usage of the land and one which will provide the
greatest return for the village with no adverse affects to its citizens.

With such a zoning plan, it will be far easier to contact large reputable
builders, who can then have a greater degree of assurance that their
time and effort spent in a logical overal 1 " PUD" plan will be accepted,

Without such a zoning plan, - an adversary situation is set-up. Good
builders wi l l go where they are welcomed, leaving only marginal builders
and piecemeal development, or; a builder may decide that he is willing
to fight, and if he. has the stamina and a lower land price, he can obtain
the RH and SC land classifications. This situation wi l l be a contest
all along the way, with the only winner being the developer and both the
village and the landowner being the losers.

Real estate development is based in a major way, on timing and needs,
and good development cannot rely on too much guessing or unknowns. If
a need develops, a builder cannot begin to satisfy the need if he does
not have some assurance of an acceptable location.

3M, as an example, leases extensive office space and personnel training
space in Woodbury. 3M also rents or leases a large number of housing
units for both domestic and foreign personnel and their families visiting
its Maplewood facilities. If their was some assurance up front that such
needs could be satisfied in Maplewood, it may be possible to put some-
thing together. The 3M case seems unlikely at present, but if some

ammenities, such as shopping, recreation, medical facilities, or a good
restaurant, etc., available, it is possible that this, along ithrestaurant,

r
g

e ready access to 3M, could be attractive. The point is, that good
development needs to be attracted.

Attachment Five

10



t

City of Maplewood
Page 2

August 23, 1983

4

The easiest and most natural decision to make, is to do nothing; for
example, I was particularly distressed at the expressions made at the
Maplewood Planning Commission meeting of August. 15. " Leave the zoning,

as i t is, in this way we will have the upper hand and when .t builder
domes in, we will have a lot of leeway and can then decide what to agree
upon.

This adversary reasoning almost assures that we wi 11 ' not attract builders
who can put together and implement a good " PUD" plan.

With the controls that we now have in the village, there is no reason

for having fear in asking for a logical, reasonable development and in
trying to attract one.

The arguments presented at the Planning Commission meeting of August 15
for not taking an agressive position and trying to attract logical
development were, for the most part, based on the fear of change.

The 7 -11 store complex was brought up as satisfying for shopping needs
of the area. In reality, we know that very few families can afford the
luxury or limited merchandise of convenience store shopping for family
needs.

The 7 -11 store complex was also brought up as being very acceptable in
the neighborhood by the four or so residents along McKnight Road. If
this is so, the corner directly opposite, which would hardly be any
closer to these homes M should also be equally. as desirable, possibly
more so, since it would not be a teenager meeting place.

In 1971, the property was approved for 375 apartment units which was a

far greater density than is now permitted for an RH classification.

There were comments that shopping needs are already provided by Sun Ray
and Woodbury; these are not necessarily applicable.. We have many
residents in South Maplewood who would go out of their way to reach
these faci 1 i ti es . This can be especially true with the upgrading of
Lower Afton Road to a mayor four lane arterial, connecting Maplewood and
Woodbury with downtown St. Paul.

With the. excellent road system in this area, the concerns about traffic
problems certainly would be a very minor concern.

1 would be happy to work with the village and would appreciate any input
on the type of development that is needed.

Sincerely,

A. E.. Johnson
2299 Londi n Lane
St. Paul, MN 55119

saf lp_



Plan Amendment Resoluti6n

RESOLUTION NO.

WHEREAS, the Maplewood City Council and staff initiated an amendment to the

Maplewood comprehensive plan from RM, residential medium density to SC, serV i ce
commercial; RH, residential high density and RL, residential 1 ova density for the

f- dllowing- described property: - =
c

East of McKnight Road, between Lower Afton Road and Londi n Lane

These properties are more commonly described as 328 -358 McKnight Road
and 2271 -2299 Londin Lane;

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this plan amendment is as follows:

1. This plan amendment was initiated by the Maplewood City Council and
staff.

2. The Maplewood planning commission held a public hearing on September 19,
1983, to consider this plan amendment. Notice thereof was published and

mailed pursuant to law. All persons present at said hearing were given
an opportunity to be heard and present written statements . The planning
commission recommended to the city council that said plan amendment be

3. The Maplewood city council considered said plan amendment on ,

1983. The council considered reports and recommendations from the

p-1 anni ng commission and city staff.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the above-
described plan amendment be approved on the basis of the following findings of
fact:

1. The SC designation will encourage the development of commercial services
that are convenient to the residents of south Maplewood.

2. The RH designation will compensate for the loss of density from the
SC amendment, thereby avoiding a loss of future housing.

3. The tax base would be increased.

4. The RL designation recognizes the existing single dwellings.

The above amendment is done with the understanding that a change back to

residential would not be objectionable if the property owner requests it.

Adopted this day of 1983.

Seconded by Ayes --

11-



D. Plan Amendment:, Lower Afton, McKnight and Lond i n Lane

Secretary Olson read the notice of public hearing. The proposal is to

change the plan from RM to SC, RH and RL.

Chairman Axdahl asked if there was anyone present who wished to comment
on the proposal.

t Jerry Johnson, 2445 Londin Lane, representing Connemara. II Association,
questioned if the. plan was to be changed to RH adjacent to Connemara II.
Said there - is a big pond, with a lot of w i l d l i fe and pine trees. Some of
the' wi 1 dl i fe would be destroyed, traffic has to be considered on Londi n
Lane and McKnight. Right across from the proposed SC is the 7 -1.1 Store
and Shamrock Center. He does not think the proposed SC is needed because
the area i's al ready quite well served.

Mark LeCl 346 S. McKnight, said when they purchased their home
it was understood the adjacent property would remain low density. He
reviewed the service areas already within a short distance of the area.

He thought Lhe valuation of his property would decrease if townhouses
would develop. He contacted the DNR and Watershed. They are interested
in following up on what would happen to the pond. He has a problem
with littering and foot traffic behind his house now.

Dick Martenson, 2455 Lond i n Lane, questioned if this proposed designation
was being applied to the property because an RH designation was removed from
property in another part of the City.

Secretary Olson said it would be compatible, the surrounding property
is presently developed what the higher density, with the exception of the

single family at the corner.

Mr. Martenson questioned if the Community would lose federal funding
df the goals outlined in the comprehensive plan are not met.

Secretary Olson said the goals are part of the Metropolitan Council

goals which allocates a certain number of units to each community. There
is nothing that says the City has to have the units, however, it does

help in terms of getting grants if, the City can show we are making progress
towards the housing g oa l s .

Mr. Martenson said the pond and wi l d l i fe in the area would be eliminated
if the property would be developed to the higher density. He also said

he had concerns with traffic and safety for existing and future residents
going into the central city to their jobs.

Gary Catch, 328 McKnight Road, .questioned if federal funds would be
lost if the service commercial area would not be designated..

Secretary Olson said no. The City Council felt there was a need for
a commercial area in the general area.

Mr. Catch said the City has not commented on the recommendation of
the City of St. Paul regarding the storm sewer and the . need for development.
The time to rezone is when there is a developer i nterest,at that time
the surrounding property owners could negotiate with the developer. Once
the property is rezoned, it will be difficult to sell their single - family

5 8 -15 -83



home with apartments right next to them. This would be a ood addition  on to
the park dust north of it,

g 

r*

Mr. LeCI ai re said there i's concern with traffic safety in the area.
There has been accidentsents already. He would also like to see the wildlife
preserved.

Barb Katzmark, 338 S. McKnight, she is concerned not onl :::with the .1
Jaddi ti oval traffic on  

only
McKnight Road but also with the pedestr7"an = traffic.

Vo additional commercial land is required, there is already - 7-y ]] store.
There wi 1 1 be a 1 ot. of multiple bu i l d i n g s adjacent to the four-singlehomes.

Owner of a single dwelling suggested if the City wished to change to
multiple, the purchase the

g
P y P single dwelling homes and then it could

develop any way the City would wish.

Arnie Johnson, 2299 Londin Lane, said when they had the ro ertP P y
rezoned for apartments in 1972, the comprehensive Plan showed the
property as RH. He said Connemara is to repair the pond that was
somewhat fi l l ed during the construction of the apartment buildings.
The

p
They still have not done .that.

Chairman Axdahl closed the public hearing portion of the meeting

It was indicated by a Commissioner that he was not in favor of the
proposed change to SC and RH because of the existing facilities within
Shamrock not al being occupied and also because of the comments
received from the landowners. They were not in favor of the commercial
designation. Al so • a waiver of the moratorium to apply a R -3 zoning
district to th si . would . would be required, 

g

It was also commented by another commissioner he could not see

designating the property for Service Commercial as long as a definite
development plan is not present. The service facilities are already
provided in the neighborhood. He also commented on the traffic
conditions as they exist, additional development would further add
to traffic congestion.

Commissioner Whitcomb moved the Planning Comm
City Counci 1 . that the land use plan not be chanaP
RM to SC and R(N to RH , however the Planning Commissi recommends
a_,_plan amendment from RM to RL for the property develnnPd to single
family at the northeast corner of Londin Lane and McKnTaht Road,

Denial of the RM to RH and SC is based on the f _l l ow,i ng
ar-

1. Not a good commercial decision.
L The decision to to to SC is not a landowners decision
3. Would require a waiver of the R - 3 Zone change moratorium to change and

develop as RH
40 The zone change would have to occur within 9 months
5. No specific development is currently proposed.

Commissioner Pel l i sh seconded Ayes- -Commi ssi oners Axdahl , Barrett,
El l efson, Fischer, Hejny, Pel l i sh, Prew, Si gmundik, S1 etten , Whitcomb

Abstained -- Commissioner Robens

6 8 -15 -83



MEMORANDUM Actionk ton bar Council:

Endorse
TO: City Manager ModifieFROM: Director of Community Development
SUBJECT: RejecteRezoning
LOCATION: S.E. Corner of Lower Afton Road and McKni h- t

e

AP PL I CANT :
K - o

OWNERS: 
City of Maplewood
Arnold Johnson (2299) and Marie Johnson ( 2271)

DATE. August 9, 1983

SUMMARY

Re uest

Rezoning from F, farm residence to SC, shopping center, R -3 multiple dwellingand R -1, residence di strict (single dwelling),

Reason for the Re uest

No specific development is proposed. State law requires that the ro ert be
rezoned within nine months of

p p y
ter a plan amendment, if the amendment conflicts

with the plan.

Commen

This report assumes that council amends the plan to (SC) service commercial and
RH) residential high density. Council must now choose the proper zone. The
only choice for the RH land is R -3 multiple. There are several choices for the
SC land:

I. SC, shopping center zone

2. BC, business commercial
3. BC(M) , business commercial modified

Refer to the attached l i s t of uses for each zone ( pages 5 to 7 ) . The SC,
shopping center zone is recommended because it seems closest to what council is
looking for - -a shopping center rather than individual commercial buildings. It
also would not allow such uses as car sales, drive-in restaurants or car washes.

Council has a moratorium on rezoni ngs to R -3. The purpose is to allow coùnci l to
study areas designated on the land use plan for multiples to determine if there
is a conflict with adjacent single dwellings. Since council has studied the land
use plan for this site, there is no reason to delay rezoning.

Recommendation (at least four votes required)

I _ Waiver of the moratorium on R -3 rezoni ngs for this site.

II. Approval of the enclosed resolution, rezoning the Johnson r ert from FP P yfarm residential to SC, shopping center and R -3, multiple as
shown on page 4.



4

BACKGROUND

Site Description
6

Acreages:'crea 9 es : 1/3 acre proposed for R -1 zoning
61 acres proposed for SC zoning

182 acres proposed for R -3 zoning
25 1/3 acres total

Insti ng land use: - undeveloped, except for a single dwelling on'Undi n Lane

J

Surrounding Land Uses

Northerly: Lower Afton Road and Battle .Creek Park

Easterly: Connemara condominiums

Southerly: Londi n Lane and high-density townhouse projects

Westerly: McKnight Road, Shamrock Plaza, apartments, and five single dwellings
at McKnight Road

Past Action

7 -1 -71: Council. a PUD for 375 apartment and townhouse units. This

PUD expired in 1972.

Planning

Zoning: F, farm residence

1. Planning commission recommendation to city council.

2. City council holds a public hearing and makes a decision.

mh

1. Location Map
2. Property Line /Zoning Map
3. SC District
4. BC District
5. BC(M) District

6. Resolution

2 -



4AP s
SUN RAY SHOPPING CENTER

AV S IrOA LE 3 i 4114 $1.
v

2"D

94 HASTINGSHASTINGS

uplu 1"y1l# aUL)SO
1ST S N .IL U9

UBURBAN ri
Lo 417

1j_ R1 Vn —

L

3;fTq, ::
Wt It LA ROOKV

scu.

Elba RD- lei
z

PARK i MA ER uj o BWtk CrackJ4 0 ID Ix

L4A:t
gr

JAMES DR

CO. RD. NO. 35 0
z

so , , • , *
6 0

AFTON - RD. AWL.
Cr cr.

1Ar 0 -
H

z . 0
d

5L EEL OL00 ft2 IrAz 9fto 0

lit
16PODIL AVE- w

SHAMROCK v C
0

TA MARA K DR.
H DR.

t n

44; 

VI. PROPOSED COMMERCIAL IPLAZA
wit. t; a

W

Vt.. 
41

PLAN AMENDMENT 6cle o _ _ _
N R too D 1000

Cov

0
L

0
U2

LA- E DIM wRD.LONDIN LA. i
Wag> 00DWILL—A M

a tit c 194 z

I i : rOODfillt c c

w
j
Lij

MAILAND
MAILAND RD. z+2- -

480 C I.Owl It AF7 h a IDD

OU RYOD
lb t HILL WOOD is rOX T.

fe

VALLEY CREEK MALL ' a

w

0

LOCATION MAP

Existing Commercial Centers

Attachment One

WOOD
CO- RD. NO. 0000  z123

Lik UNWOOD
9 14066AT

PAUL ST.

LJ ST
I

j
a

720 AVE.

t

p
0

3

oo

STEEPLE 310
4L

0 as

0 4

Ir of oil

Lima Cd,

HIGHWOOD AVE

Ll 0- RD. NO. 74
E 0 URTLY ItO.L- 17

OM

0 EN AVE. z
W a[

z
I) O LLYNKI I

A

cc
AWL.

L)
j

LA. WSHOE Carwrr

0

BOXWO ; 5

AV 40 AVE.

MkR1

CARV tAVE-
co F 4

9

23-- GREEN AN AVE.
ac ul

ILA

24 .
1440

sleftc # 
a . t SCHL MK

w

0

LOCATION MAP

Existing Commercial Centers

Attachment One






































































































































































